1 Q D you recall testifying at he preliminary hearing 1 Wimnarsh's body waking Mr OFKeefe into physical custody?
2 thas he &id not need to step over her body because there was | 2 A Yes
3 room 1o the right of her body? 3 2 And those twa officers would be Hatchet and Tayloc?
4 A Yes 4 A Ya
5 9 And ar the ime at the prelfiminary hearing you didn't | 8 Q  OQkay. Do you know if they bumped her bady at all
6 recall that a dresser wis there, & geiling over thyere?
7 A Mo, D'did po. 7 A Mo,
8 Q Okay., Looking at the crime seenc, do you dispute B 0 Youdon't keopw?
9 tha that's sccursie? 8 A They wouldn’t kave, no.
18 A Mo idoml, 18 They would not have?
11 @ Okey, Sohe actuglly did bave o step over herbody? | 11 A Mo
12 A Hewould have, yes, her faet, 12 Q  Arc you surc they didn't?
13 Q Ohay, Who assisted Officer Tayloromthe clherside [ 13 A Yo
14 af the bedy? 14 ¢ Because you'te waiching her body the cntire time?
15 A Officer Hachet {phoneticy. 15 A Because I'mwaching hem movein. [—hes still
16 Q Officer Hatchet? 16 «~he's = Fmostill responsible for my tesec wherever it you
it A Y 17 know, it may go. If the carridge falls off or anything like
1B 0 Dd Sergesnt Mowbermy ever go over there? 12 that, o M'm walching them In my fine of sight to make sure
g A ) don't recail him at thal location, Just from 19 tha | don't mask them with the wser,
20 ouside the decr, 20 Q  If apother officer said il was possibis that they
21 Q@ Did Officar Conn ever go gver there? 21 bumped her body going ever there, would you dispines thar?
22 A 1 don'l recall. 22 A ITihey saw it ! conldn'y, I puess
23 @ Did you ever po over there? 23 Q Okay. Do you recall whether anybedy had i go over
24 A Mo 24 the bed 1o pei on the ather side over o=
25 ¢ 50 1wo officers are on the other side of Ms, 25 A ldamr
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1 Q- wrst += you don't recad] or it dide't happen? 1 A Mo
2 A | dan't recall F Q So-
3 0 lomight have happened? 3 & LT thet's his recoflection.
1 A Maybe 4  Q -=you could be incorrect shout thar?
5 @ Could yoia tell me again what three officers carmied 5 A [ would go with it
& Mr OrKeef ol of the bmdmom? g Q  Okny. So OfRecr Cann would be righ?
7 A Lremember T bad wos Officer Hatchet and Taylor, and | 7 A May | — I'd like ta - you know, if I'm allowed 1o
B I dontt recall the thind person ¥ answer
9 Q2 IFOfficer Conn wstificd Lhat just e and Cfficer 9 Q Weli, that —
L0 Taybor corried him owt, would he be wrong? 10 THE COURT: answer wntil these's an —
Li A b~ [ dom't imow what you mean by that? 11 BY M. PALM:;
12 O Well, ifOficer Comn westified that it was only him 12 Q- Cficer Conn could be right —
12 and Officer Taylor thet camed M O'Keefe out, T 1hat | THE COURT: -- cbjection.
14 incomect? 14 BY M3 PALM:
15 A Itdepends on how you're steting that question, 15 £} -5 AVELOF D,
16 Thers were - ihere were four officers onee he was Laken oul of | 16 A Sure.
17 the bedoom - i7 Q  Sure hecould be right?
18 9 I'masking - 18 A Yes
1% A - that camiad him out — 13 Q Okay. Did you see Mr. G eafe being put in the
20 0 — uking oul of the bedmom, 20 living room?
21 A —pi-amof the ppanment, 21 A Yer
22 47 The quegtion is taking oul of the bedroom. You said | 22 3 Are you aware of 8ny injurcs thar ooourned to M-
23 |t was Offices Hachel and Officer Taylor, {(FOMeer Conm 23 O%eels when be was being armested?
24 teseified that il was him and Officer Taylos, would he be 24 A There was a possibility when he was - he il and
25 wreag? £3> his head was drug across the carpet in the living Toom.
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1 € 1f you testified at the proliminary hearing that you 1 0 You also just sestificd that be saidl you're going ko
2 did not recall mn injure to his forchead bithe wasputonhis | 2 be wad at me prior to saying that.
3 [ace in the bedroom becanse ke fell, is that comect? 3 A That's comect.
4 A Hefell. Atwhal point — you bave I ynderstand 1 QDo you secall that? Your estimomy: m preliminary
3 i'savery dymamic situation. Tt wes gl one point becams of S bearing was you guys are md al e, you guys ae mad at me,
& Tis body tensing his muscles, they wiren't ablc 1o keep control | 6 Mot you're going £ be mad af me. Do you tink vour
7 olhim, pnd be fell on his face in -~ on the fiool, They T preliminary hemping westimony was right or tode's westmony is
8 pheleed bim back up, completed removing him oot 1 dida1 B right?
2 niothce any — you know, [ ddnt neice the mark until it was g A I's word play. He was concemed with us bemng angry
10 shown in the photos & with him-
11 Q@ My question is did he fall once or twice? [Hd he 11 Q Ckay. But s ~you understand this is very
1Z fall in thz bedroom and the living ecom or just the bedroom — | 12 important”
13 A Onee, Onee. 13 A Well, yes, ma'am, But vou also bave to underseand |
14 Q —orjustthe living room? 14 recalled the statcment 25 bhe was concemed with us being angry
15 A Where it huppeoed, | don't know, 15 with him,
16 0 Okay. Sir,if you don'l know an answer 1o something, |16 Q  Okay,
17 could you 1ell me you den'l know? 17 A The exact words T'm ror -
16 A Motin the manner that you're asking i, Ma'ans, He 1le Q  Bui you said an exact quote, and that's why [m
12 fell orece, The specific location through that — through this 1% asking vou. So you can't remember tadey whar the exact quote
20 corridor, I'm — [ couldn’t1ell you it happened here, hese 70 was?
21 orheve, burhe did fall — ke did gat dropped becaisa of logs | 21 A Wo,
22 of control. 22 Q Hay. Dovou recall testifying &1 the prelimingry
23 ) Okay. Sooutside oo the baleoay you Lestified he 23 hearing thet Mr. O'Keefe smeiled real heavily of ehoobil?
24 said I didn't da dhis, man. - She iried to siab me. 24 A Yes
25 A Yes 25 Q -Anddo you recall he actually fell asleep in the back
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1 ofthe patrol car? I A Mo
2 A Hedid, 2 G Just on the floor
3 Q  Da you reoall proviousty stating that when you asked 3 A That's correct.
4 Mr O'feel For Mz Wimmarsh's name he gave the pame Veronica?| 4 ¢ Does Metro have a policy to call for medical
3 A Yes 3 wsslemance to theck the heakh of scmebody who's besn axed?
€ Q And then b changed it to Viciorin B A Yes
7 A Y 7 QA do you recall whether anyhody checked on Mr.
L QD yiu denry it this 1% the fimt time you've over 8 O'ecke?
9 mearioned » different Tan pame? b A don'y
14 A Me ig Q0 Wihey did, it wasn't 2l & time when v wene
11 G Youagres thar wday meght e the frsy e you ever 11 attending him?
11 wsetivoed that he gave a wiong Jas nome? 12 A lewonkd — exnctly.
13 A lpoo v 13 QG Wasibyour job ta sty with him outside?
14 5o when you tetified at the preliminary bearing you 14 A Not initally, ro,
15 did not sey Whitinose? 15 € Did you ensport him o the detecuve’s offices for
16 A Maybeldidnt [ don't - if | can kokal the 15 an interview?
L7 record T dow't recalt. 1% A | did not.
10 You doa't disgde — 0] gl e that §£3 oot in 14 2 Do you kaw who did?
19 die prelimmary bearing estimany, yol gon'l dispute thar? 1lg A Mo, don'L
24 A Tha's fine. 23 {1 Doyou recall 1estifying ot prelimioary hearing thet
2L B I Lk you oot in your siaemen| hal wes 21 you had to do » usc-of-force report?
22 reoorded, you don't dispule ihai? 22 A That's crymest,
23 A Tha's fine 23} Canyou explain what that is?
24 @ Now, you testified thit there wad 3 Lol of Blood on 24 A Agy lime fores is used on a subjecy, a meporiahle
25 the b, You iever sow Ms. Witnaoh®s body on the bed? 25 foves woukd be where there's some type of infury or, i fact,
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1 when & (astr was used, you document that incident to basicatly | 1 A Right. And I'm not godng o contaminate iL
2 expilain why you used i, what wes the outcome, and, vou know, 2 2 Soin spesking about Mr. CFKerle's dameanor, you bad
3 the bmsic premise of the eall, 3 zaid he was sing o into space and monotons.
1 Q  And is that s written documene? 4 A That's cormeqL
5 A T's pow done on comprarer formal ] 00 Chay. He never challenged vou w-fight?
L) Q Ckay. And you did compleis a computer form - a A No,
T A Yes, 7 Q And you neveral any time saw e with & weapon in
g ) — for the ise af force? Wauld that have been only &  his hands?
%  youthat did ooe bermose you were (he one that used the mser? | 9 A ‘N, | did not.
10 A Ye 30 0 Okay. And although there was a knife oo the bed, be
11 0 And would the ciec detectives have acess o thal L1 wassome distance from it laying on the Moor.
12 report ([ ihey necded to get il? 12 A  That's comrecL
13 A They would, yos 13 M5 PALM: Pass the witness, yirlr Hangr, Thank wou,
14 1) Maw, you were saving in response 1o questions thesas | 14 THE COURT: Any redirec?
15 Faras your knew, Mr, OfKeocfc was the only person who had Ms.| 15 MS. GRAHAM: Brelly, Judge.
16 Wilmarsh's identity. 16 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
17 A Y 17 BY M5 GRAHAM:
18 QO Wem you dware thet her purse with ber wallet and 18 G Qificer, I'm showing you whet's been merked as
19 driver's Irense was right thers an the kitchen sink? 19 Defendant’s Exhibit L. Is that where you saw the weapon?
20 A Mo i wasn'l 20 A 1=
21 Q  Woerc you mware that she Bad glher mail and otber 21 Q  The knife?
22 jlems in the house with her parie of them? 22 & Yes
23 A Ivwms acrime scene. Weren't permiitied recriker. 23§ Can you tell the jury what thas depicis?
24 Q There were peiple in the orime scene till. Youwsre | 24 A Excuse me?
25 outside, 23 Q0 Trllthe pary what thet is a photo ol
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1 A Iv's apholo of the bed that was in the bednoem whans L Q1  Did both prongs hit the defondant?
2 the Victoria and Mr. O'Eenlt wone when we amived, 2 A Yes
i Q  Okay. And can you poimt k& the knife that you sow on 3 Q  They both did?
4 thebad 4 A Yes,
5 A Here: - 5 & Ohkay. And you iestiled on cross that your line of
6 Q  CQkay. And you semifted thal Mr. 'K ccfe wamn't nesr 6 sight was focused on the taser end preserving thet — am |
7 the dmife; is that right? 7 petting tha right?
g A Thar's correct, 8 A When — if [ can, when we ga ity & room, my area of
) Q  Victaris wasn't near fhe knife cither, was she? 4 respovsibility wis M. O'Keclt,
10 A No, she wasnot. in Q Okay.
11 Q ‘Now, you were asked some questinns by Ms. Palm abogn (11 A Amd my pariners as poing to &55e55 on their owno how
12 what officers were actually detained md ok the defendant 12 they'ss going lo ger - onoe they ses an opportumnity by move in
11 into cmstody, Whese wat yoorr line of sight wien you were 13 and take that person wnder contrml,
14 looking in Lhe apartirent ae m the bedmam e chal point? 14 Q Okay,
13 A Focused on Mr. O'Kesle, 15 A My entivs vt ix breause mow I've depioyed and used
i6 Q Oksy. Now, you testified thet you had deploved the 16 tmseris 10 aspess his actions. You know, whether onc is poing
e T 17 to be pood encugh orif a.second cyele is nooossary.
13 A Ve 18 G And once the first round of - gue the taser was
18 @ Amlhere two prongs on the taser” 1% deployed the first time, he wasn'v able w0 be wnder comul; is
26 A Therear. 20 that whar vou testfied 1a7
21 Q Gkey The firn lime thae it was deployed, is that 21 A Thal's commet,
22 —am | uzing the cerrect o daployed? 22 Q ey, Sowould it be far o say that woor ling of
23 A Yes 23 sight was diregily on thay area, &md you couldn'l necessarity
24 [ thar what yor call i deploy? 24 recall which officers wenially toak hion into cosiody -
F A Yes 25 A That's comect
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1 Q' —inthe bedroom? Clay. Yoo know wha officers 1 demepor?
2 wenz o it scene? ] A B i agpressive, oon-conmlun,
3 A And those wpecifically officers thul had handled bim i Q) Ckay. Soeven aftor be wastied, his demonor was
4 st samé point between the bed and oulside the dear, ¢ sgpmesive ind non-comglism?
5 0 Okay. Bunare yout surc here today what officers 5 A Yes
& miually were able 1o ke his hands and festand remcvehim | 6 G Okay,
T e bedepom® T THE COURT: Any recross?
:] A No, I'mnot, E MS, PALM. Mo e questions, your Honor, Thank you,
9 Q@ Qksy, During the preliminary hearing do you ever 9 THE COURT: Allright Ay questuons from the
+0 even recall anybody asking you if the defendant gave youa [ 10 jwrors? Al righe, thard you, Offlost. ¥ou're instrucied ooy
11 [abse lest nooe for Victorta? 11 ' distuss yoor teaimony with wny ciher wilness involved in
i2 A Mo, [ dont 12 this cese umtil this maney i finally resolved. Thank you for
13 ME, GRAHAM: Court's induigence. 13 your tme, @i,
Eq BY M5 GRAHAM: 14 THE WITNESS: Thank rou, your Hono.,
15 Onoe again why did you decide to deploy the sccond | 15 THE COURT" Mext witness for the Sime
18 mund of voliage? i MR SRTTH: Jucps, the Suite calls Scan Taylbor o the
17 A Justihe \oiadity of the circumstances. Large 17 sand
18 amounis ol blaod that was contaminaled with commnicaile | 18 THE MARSHAL: Dewciive Taylar, if you'll semain
1% disease, subject not bring under control ina — 1% uanding, please.
20 When you say under contral, specifically, what da vou | 24 {FFICER SEAN TAYLOK, FLAINTIFFS WITHESS, SWORN
21 reezn not under comtpgl? 1 THE CLERK: Pleas he srated, Sistc and spefl yinr
22 A Under conirol would be at this paine now whers he 72 name for the reoord, plesse.
23 can't be spoken to. He's going (o be placed in cuffa and 23 THE WTTNESS. Semn Taybor. Scan s spelled Sae-aen,
24 removed from the location 2% Tuvlor, T-my-lor
23 Q  And why wasnt he under contrsl? What was his 25 MR, SMITH: May | procesd, your Homar?
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1 THE COURT Yes 1 owes Biskdmg C i o Charlie, Apartment No. 35, We wenl inside
2 ME. SMITH; Thank you 2 el we— there were multiphe afficers inside of # dark living
£ | GIRECT EXAMINATION 3 room, shd Officer Coon was yelliog inlo the back: nonkerst
4t BY MR SMITM: 4 bedroom wiicing to = subject that was spparetidy mede md was
5 1 Now_ Mc Teylor, biw are you presemly employed, sict 5 yelling back a1 bim
g A 1'm a demetive with the L Vegss Metropolizn - Q  Oheay. For the record, I'm goisg to place & copy of
7 Pulice Depaconent. T what's already been adminiad e evidence as State's Exbibic
2 1 How lumg have you been working fov the Metropoliten 8 1. Does this appear to be & disgrarn af the apartment of which
£ Police Departent? 8  yim are speaic?
10 A Fouryeam 10 A Yes s it does,
11 O Were you wirking &8 = acluslly, sirike that  Were 11 11 Ok=zy. And pow, cen you kind of just wobk us teeiagh
12 you werking for Metropoticen Police Depaitmient back on Movember | 12 your involvement in this coes.
13 Sth, 20087 13 A Yeisir icalered theaparment. I was myself
14 A Yes | wai on parol with problem sobving din 14 and my former praner Officer Ballejos. and my strgemi was
15 Q0 Ohay, So back then vou were & patrol officer? 15 wathus as well And [ sieod hehind Offcer Conn, who wis
15 A Ya 16 standmg — | don't know if | can point --
17 O Recenlly promoted? 17 0 Youcan acmally iach it
18 A Yes 18 A Oh oy, He wis todiog hoe.
1% Q Okay, Didyoo ks o espond 19 3001 B Pargue - 19 2 Cloey,
20 A Yo ar | did 20 A And | siood behind him oying to get s view into the
Bt} - pursuant toa womsn bicoding? 21 back northwest bedroom.
2 A Yo 22 Q Olay, Now, you just teaified thal you beard some
23 Okay, Why don's you 1l us what heppencd when you 21 yelling going oa,

24 grrived o the soene, 24 A Yes, Officer Corn wirs yelling Lo a male asking him 1o
25 A Ierrived sl the soame, went o the smoond floor. T 25 cotive out, tnd there was 8 male voio 3AYINE Come 08 0, come
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1 n L up behind him, and 1 was behind Officer Ballsjos, and we then
2 0 Ckay, Pleme proceed, 2 mads eniry into the room.
3 A The male wws sl yelling for w60 come oo i, and 3 Q2 Oksy. When you made entry mig the room. what
& Dfficer Conn was yelling for the mnle 1o ome quoul becavse we | 4 happened?
3 dudn’t know il we wese beng haited] ingside or whal 5o for 5 A We confronfed & male who was kater identified as Mr,
8 officersafety rensons, of sourss, we didn' proceed w thal & O'Keefe. He waz layieg onthe lloor. His head was facing 1o
T memedt And ey Sergeam Newbamy, whe wes my sergeantal ibe} 7 the west Eles feey wa facing 1o the east, and he was laying
8 ume, be tood on die Br wall thay was heee, wad he Lold 0z In B on his right hip, sd there was & female that was laying sext
£ cmternnHtlehii:h:tm&uﬁﬂutwddcﬂllqdﬁ 9w
10 peek, which iz jum 8 qeick peck sround the camer it the 10 @ Okay. lncidentally, Detective, do you soc that male
11 beck northwest beditom. 11 present in couwrt today?
12§ Oksy. Then wha proceeded to happen? 12 A Yesldo
13 A Sogeant Newberry pecked dound mig the northwest 13 Q Canyou poinito him and identify what he's wearing
14 bedeoom, He bold us that he conld soc 2 male lsying on the 14 for the recond, please?
15 oot proned out znd that be conld s his hamds, md that his 15 A IsMr OKeefe. He's weanng s what looks lke a
1§ ‘hemds were empty 16 charconl colored s,
11 Q Oiay, Then what proceededT 17 MR. PIKE: We'll alpdate 1o the identity,
LB A Althe paint Officer Ballejon, | don'? know how he 18 MR SMITH: Thank yoc, Coumsgt,
18 gotit, b he coded i with Offcer Conn's [aser. and we 13 THE COURT: All right, thank you, Br. Pike,
20 ‘stacked up prepurng foronicy into the bedroom. 20 BY MR. SMITH:
2L Q Could you soc inside the bedroom st this poim? 21§ What happencd next, Detcclive?
21 A No,sin | could only see lighi coming fom the 22 A Officer Conn continued 1o give onders for Mr. (FKeede
23 bedmiom | was behind two officers &1 the tme, 23 o petaway from the Rmale.
24 0 Chkay, Whal happencd na? 24 Q  Did Mr. O'Kex iz camply with those arders?
2% A Officer Coue was first, iFcer Ballejes was stacked ] A Mo, =ir, he didnt,
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1 0 What happened next? 1 G Okay. lmmediately after the first cycle of the
2 A He contimued to give orders, | then holsiored, moved 2 taser, did you sfievpt fo apprehend him? Or scwoaily, nol
3 aroutid b the right side near Mr. Or¥.eefe’s lcgs, and 1 began 1 apprehend himy, ut to gain control over him?
4 10 yeltat hinx giving orders for bim to by on his stomackand | 4 A Twasstill atempting Lo give onders, and then
5 puet his hands behind his back. 5 Officer Ballejos staried a second eycle of the tasor, sid a2
f Q  Mow, when you say | hodsiernsd, what do you mean? & same point during that secomd cyele T ot conieel of his left
7 A Lhad my wespon oot when [ wem oo the room, T armithat was bingering higher in the air.
g Q  Dhkay. And then you juss testifad that you gave B Q@ Okay. Let me just try and make surs Lhat this is
9 onders o Mr, (¥Keefe, and he didn't comgply withthoscorders | 9 clear. QiFicer Bellejos deploys the taser onee; s that —
10 efther? 18 A Yes sir
11 A Nosir 11§ Okey. Andafer the taser ceased, then did you issue
12 Q Okay. Then wha happened? 12 commands for him o comply?
13 A Thenu thet point Ofices Hallejos yelied taser, 13 A Yes, | isseed more commands,
18 lmser, tnsey, which abvicusly meang thathe was abouttousca | 14 ¢ And the deferidant shill did not comply?
15 faser. 15 A WMo, =, ke didn't,
18 @ OCkay. Amdihen did he deploy said aser? 16 3 And & thal poim 2 second tser sycle was
7 A Yeg hedid 17 sdmintstered?
18 Q And wha hppened? 8 A Yo
1z A The lxser styele Mr. (ieefz, and he appeared — the 12 2 Chkay. And then thar's when you were abic to prab his
20 ‘taser appearsd 1o be gerting - to be painful, however, | oould | 20 arm?
21 se=he conkd sl move hisamms, and | was waiting foe himwp | 21 A | was able o g contred of bis icfl wm.
22 lense up completely. 22 13 Ckay. And then whal happened?
23 0 Okzy. Did that happehsd? 23 A | wag yelling for him to give me the other apm during
24 A No, he was gill abie ¢ move bis amms aflter the Z4 the second cyele, end 1 oould il see bt bz goubd meve iL

first cycle of the meer.
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1 Officer Conn togk control of his feft arm, &xd T wes sble 1o I becaute | wes concerned aboul weppons.
2 gl contred of his right arm and ge it into the second 2 € Okay. And forgive ifaineady iestified jo this, b
3 handouff 3wy there snythag wnirsunl shout the bed?
4 Q¢ Clay. Sois il your testimony that even though the 4 A Thrre was biood ll over the bed.
5  defndant had been (azed twice, you still nevetheless hadto | 5 G Undersiood.
& use B to completely gam control of e defendan? & MR SMITH: Judge, thank you 171 pass the wilness,
T A | had 1o twist his amm into 2 real wiist ok ta get 1 THE COURT: Cross-cxaminagion.
& it behind his back. [ had 10 pull his arm - & ME, PALM: Thank you
3 O Okay. 5 CROSS-EXAMINATION
10 A - (o get into the second handoufl 10 BY MS. PALM:;
1t 3 Okay. Then what happened, Delcctive? 11 @ Good flemaon, Officer Taylor or Detective Taylor,
12 A The- 12 A Fine, Ma'm Thenk you.
13 Q  I'm soury, tken what happencd, Detective? 13 G Lets sowwith the Sights,  Can vou el me what
14 A Wethen lified Mr. O'Keele, and we carmied Him ool 14 lLights were on when you came imo the spartmen,
15 it the living toom, I3 A | belove tho living room md kitchen was dorle And
i6  Q Did you huppen 1o notice while - actally, ainke LE alhough | wae focused on the back nortwest bedroom, Talso
17 that How long would you szy that you were in the bedroom? | 17 believe that the barkroom and ihe #allway lights were on. The
18 A lcan'trecall, Wwasa— had to be o maner of 1% kack bedroor and thr narthwest bedroom thay we ended up going
I8 scomwds 18 1o, thee hights were deflinicty on &z weil.
20 Q Ukay, Were you able o kind of get a panoramic view | 20 @ So thst would mean the bathroam door was open, if you
21 afthe bedroom jtself orwere you mainly focused on the 21 saw the Jight in the bathzpom,
22 delepdanl? W@ OA |-
23 A |'wes mainly -- when | was going in {1 wes focusedon |23 @ You'reinliing ahout the tiroom —
24 the bed becatest: thal was the only thing | covld see. Butwhen | 24 A | doa't recall if it was -
25 | wasthers, i was mainly focuscd on bis hands and his waigr | 25 2 = between the bedroess
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1 A Yes Pm taiking sbowt the bathroom tha wondd be 1 eut Pt cigght nip mnd g head wis facmg to the west ad Rig
2 lere 2 et wers Bcing —
3 G Okay. 20 Okav
4 A ldon't remember if the door was completely opsnor | 4 A --tihe mer
5 not, but | remember seeing fight coming from that room end in| 5 G Can you showus on the dingram when oo smiered the
& i hallway there was w lot of ligh b hedream whers Officer Conn tok & positiom of covr.
7 3 And do you recall whether the bedroom was it withapt 7 A When we entered the bedroom?
& yverhead light or light on a night stnd or the bathroom light? | B 2 Ye
g A Mo, Ma'amy, | don't recall wheve the light was 9 A Wil there was resdly no cover,
10 Q Okay. 5o when Sergeant Newberry Jooked in, bejist | 100 Q@ Woll, I mean coverng, | gucss, Mr. ©'Kesi with s
11 looka qubck peek, but at thal time he saw Mr. O'Kecle laying | 11 - gun from my undersmimding,
12 anthe floor wid he could see both hands: is tal ~ 12 A Yoo Initially, Ofticer Conn wes somewhers hese
13 A Yes, me'un, | believe so. He 191d us he could see 13 Tosoary, U'es by s et sont ol [ike —~ o Lk bin west
14 the male proped out on the floor end both of his hands were | 14 of the commer of that bed, he wen sumdiag there | was
15 onpty. 15 poistmg around bim 6o the e becguse I'm boft honded,
117 0 Oksy. Andhe had no weapons in his hands tat 16 Zomechow ! remember tha: And Oificer Ballgios was somewhere i
17 Serpeant Newbemry could see, 17 the right fanally,
18 A That was my belief ot that lime based on whathe told | 18§ Dkay. Sa whers would you heve beeg? Coald v mark
19 m. 15 =
20 Q  And thal proved (0 be lrue when you went into the B A Lwige
2L Toom, was it nod? 21 Q- onthewresn,
22 A Yo meam i A - dord inothe stack when v weng nside, wml
23 Q Okay. And you never saw hum in any other positian | 27 when we stacked up, Officor Balicios hod deas bethal cover with
Z4  prioe b being Gken into custody? 24 atscr i the nghl of Cfficer Comn, | Bed beaned - | hid
25 A Téo, Ma'am, he — when e went in be wies Wil leying | 25 resthod aroond — | was sull sisnding direoly betid R,
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L Thed reached wround and was pointing my wespan with my — | 1 whilt you were standing there?
2 Q  Soyoure reaching -- 2 & Mo, Ma'am, bul | did want himao stop rubbing ber
3 A — and that wos jusl for a maites of secomds 3 head
4 inidally opom entzy. 4 2 And he never threaizned you whils you were sianding
5 Q  ‘Would that be reaching over the bed? 5 bere? g
£ A ldidn't heve o bean over the bed. 1had e angle, ] A Mo, Ma'am,
7 Q Okay. T 0 S0 os Officer Ballejos deploys the tasor, vou go o
3 A S0t was making sure | wasn't masking Officer Coan's | 8 she other side of the body?
2 back, 9 A Yes mw'nm Before thar when he wouldn® Tisten w
I8 0 And ot that time Mr. OKeefe was faying on his left 10 Offcer Conn's commands, | knew st some poing one of ws may
11 side Incing Ms. Witmarsh's body; is that comzet? 11 beve to go hends an, so | holstered up and | moved around,
12 A Mo, Ma'wm. Acnully his right hipwasonthe gmund. | 12 O Ckay. Were vou the only one that maved around m
L3 2 Orhisright side, M'm sorry. And so he was facing 13 that point?
14 her body, sort of face to face with her? 14 A | don't recal] what the other officers did, i they
15 A Hewas looking al her, yes, 15 siyed smionary or ot
18 Q0 Okmy. And what was be doing with his hands? 16 Q  Afteribe secormd cycle when you guys were still
17 A Ome hand was hovering over her body. The other hand | 17 wrying toget hin under control, how many peopie wers on the
L9 was son of nibhing the top of her head - 18 other shde of the hody?
1% Q) Okay. 19 A | dom't recal) if Qfficer Ballcjos or Officer Conn
200 A~ pack and forth 20 were on the other side of the body. | know [ was standing hers
21 0 And vou could see his face 21 the time? 21 justeast of the body fike
22 A iocouldsec - | didn1 look directly at his Gage, 22 Couldvoumask a?
23 b | conld se2 his face, He was looking € her, and he was 23 A I¥s kind of hard with nry finger, but [ was standing
24 still yeiling 24 gt bins feet bul bebow her fegi because she was ruch shorter,
23 0 Andyou pever saw hirn try to hit her or harm her 25 Sober's mo — bt 1owas standing east of her ool
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1 0 Well.if | —f | vl you thet's 2 dresser therz, 1 her?
2 were you atill standing there? z A 1doot know if CHTieer Conn siepped over her or aot
3 A Tminding to mek usl north of the deesser, I'm 3 1o hift Mr O esfe.
4 samy, or jest west ol the dresser. Bur 1 was «— there wes q Q Okay. Do you recall whether any officers had to step
5 roem for me bo siamd belgw ber feer and digh over his fest 3 aver the bed?
6 What [ recall, the hody was not - g — ber fert were oot & A 1don't recall.
7 teuching that dregser when 1 was an there, 7 Q Oy, 15 it possible officers went up onto e bed
] ME. PAEM: Court’y indulgence, 6 togeion the othey side?
7 BT ME PALM: 9 A Ifiloccuresd, | didnlsecil
14 Q  Dfficer, looking 21 the Seate's Exhibit B, does tha i@ 2  Bulits possible?
11l help you remember whether you had roam (o stand helow hor feen? | 11 A Well, of coursa, s — ail officers —
12 A Y, the docs help me mmember. Hee Rt were — | 12 MR, SMITH: Judge. I'm going to object ' going 1o
13 was ehbe 1o stand there without steppng on ber, 13 ohject in thet # cails for speculation.
14 Q@ lowhed oea? 14 THE COURT: Sustaimed
13 A | was standing opproximmtely here, and | reraember a1 15 BY M5.PALM::
L€ pne point [ even sirsddied My, O'Kaal's logs, L& 0 Okay. You don't know whether any officers had 1o go
17 Q Chay Sodid you ever have 10 $irp over s, 17 upover the bed?
18 Wimarsh's body? 18 A No, Maam, [dldn' see sy one step over the bed.
15 A Mo, L don't remember ever 1gking sny sffon 1o sep 1g Q  Soineamying Me, O'Keefe out of the bedeogrm, which
20 qver ber body, | da remember, however; that st one poi T did 20 officers carried him ool?
21 gracdle b, O'Kexic's, his legs around the shin aren. 21 A 1 was myself and Officer Comn,
22 Q Seyoupeves hed 1o siep over any partion of her body 22 0 Dkay. Amd just you two camied Rim ol of the
22 o get by the oher side to arrest M. O/ K ecte? 23 hedoown and inne the Hving reom?

[
m g

A | don't recal! ever stepping over e,
Q@ Dkay. Do you recall amy other officors sepping over
Page 16d
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A Yes ma'mn
Q  Okay. So Offlger Haghes - was OlTeer Hatchel over
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1 inthe bedroom? 1 carrying him?
2 A Mo, Ma'am, not when [ was m there, 2 A Full's u possibility, I just don't recall any
3 3 Okay. Do you recall whether Mr. O'Feclc had any 3 ‘mjurics,
4 injury on hiz foarehead a1 the time you arrested him? 4 o Okay,
5 A [don'trecall if he bad any injunes. 5 A Butthere's ahsolwiely — it's possibie.
L Q Okay And be was not pif on his stomach in the & @ Adter ihe living room, you carried hint outonto the
T bedroom during the arvest process; is thal oorect? T emace
f A No, Maam a A Yes ma'am.
4 Q  He was noi? g G And you set him up?
10 A No, Ma'am, 10 A Yes

11 £ Okay, And when you carried him oul into the fiving 11 @ Okay. Sohewas never lad in a position on the
12 raom, did vou lay im on his stomach or sit himup or whet did | 12 térvace 1o injure his forehesd?

13 youdo? L3 A No, wemn him on the ground and then we 53t him up.
14 A Inthe living room he did end up laying on his 14 F Okay, But he was ngver in a pesntion to be injured
15 stomach. 15 put there; is that correat?

16 O Okzy. Was therc cver g lime when you dropped himon | 16 A T sorry, | really don’t understand the guestion.

17 his fore"? 17 What is —there's a bot of positions whers somesnae coutd ge
12 A No, Maam 18 injuced

13 Q50 younever put him in & pasition where he would 19 g Didyoupw hiln in 2 position on the terriee such as
240 have infured his face during the Lme you had custody of him? | 20 would injure his face?
21 A Lwouldn't say that | don't ever remiemiber dropping 21 A Wo, Ma'am,

22 him- 22 ¢ Soany mjury he had 15 his forshead he mary have had
23 Okay 23 when you grived at the soene?
21 A — 5 what | just seid, 24 A | don'tknow when he could have gotten it | lefi
25 Q Okxy 151 possible bt wots imjured when you weee 23 hifn after out there on the terrace.
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1 @ No, I'm saymg that could be bave been mjured before | L from Hepalds C7
2 youeven gob 1o the scene if he had an injury on his forehead? | 2 A Yez mawm
k| A Irsposshle belom or efler or during. 3 Q Allrghe 13 et form g form that the detaciives
4 O And outside he was saying you're mad al me; you'ne 4 inthe case would heve lud sooess 1o?
5 med st me? L A To be honesl, Mo'mm, | don't inow if & regular
g A Yes, ma'ar, be was saving thal lo us. £ debective wincld have sccess to | know tha the vk and
T £ Okay, And then he said she tied to stab him? T safety depanment would have scosss o it
B A Yes g M5, PALM: Thank you, your Honor. No maore quastions.
g9 . Do you know whether AMR, responded Lo the scencila | 3 THECQURT: All tight Any redicect?
10 check him oir? 10 MR, SMITH; Brief, fudge
11 A Yes 1 REDIRECT EXAMINATION
L2 Q Wz you there when they sctunlly checked himout? | 12 BY MR, SMITH::
13 A Mo, Ma'am, they were coming up the stairs when lgof j 13 Q  Deteclive, ifwe heand testimeny oday thal Oicer
14 onders to leave and do some aslivities on the ouler perimeter | 34 Conn was ghving commmands to the defendant to comply sa that

15 of the cail. 15 medical svcistance could be rendered ta Victoris Witmarsh,
18§ Okay Sopyou never acwelly saw them checking him? | 156 would that be consistent with whal you ohsecved?

17 A londy saw them approach himm and start 1o ik o 17 A& Yes absoluely.

1§ him 18 Q  And fimally, o your knowledgs, was anything touched
19 O Didyou fill vul any kind of occupationaj jTiness 19 imxice that bedmam say for the body of Victoria Witnarsk?
20 [om? 20 Excuse me, not the body of Viciara Wiemarsh, i say forthe

21 A Yes, ma'am, { did,

22 Q Isthat beceoze vou were bare herded?

23 A Yes, | was bare handed, end 1 louched quie 4 bit of
24 blood that was on Mr. OKezle.

5]
i

body of defendant Beiam O'K tefic?

A I'm somy, can you repent that?

3 Do you know - my question is, to oo knowledge, was
gvthing in the bexdroom wurhed cxcmpt the body of Mr, OHeafe

b2 BF R
N PR )

23 Q Ohkay. And ygu wem worrisd sbout the contamination | 25 when e was being taken into cirsiody?
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L A Ng, wymy knawéedge, Mr, O'Keefs was theonby persen | L Your're not no form oF eapress an opinion on ey

2w — emiby thmg thal wes iouched, only persos thal wes Z  sebject connecied with thiy case until this madber is finaily

3 towchcd, 2 subminzd fo you. We'll you back in just o Few mimutes. Thank

4 Q Thank you, 4 you We'reoff the reoomd I

5 ME. SMITH: Mo futher questions. 5 (Rcoess taken),

L] THE COURT: Amyihing further, Ms. Palm? & {in the presence of the jury}

7 M. PALM: Ma, thank you. 7 THE MARSHAL: Deparoment 17 of the Eigtuh fudicial

B THE COURT: Any questions the jurars? AH right 8 Disrict (indiscemnible). The Honorable Judge Michael .

5 Therk you, sir. Yo' instrecked iof o discuss your 5 Villani peasiding - Plegss e seated. Remain in order. hake

1D festimany with wry othier witness involved it this case unt] 10 sure cell phones are tumed off.

11 this mafer is finally resolved. Thank you fac your tame, sir. 11 THE COURT: Let the record mfiect we're outside the

12 THE WITWESS: Thank yal, sir. 12 presace of de Jury panel. You had what mistier o resalve?

13 THE COURT: Juroes nesd 3 brenk at this tima™ 13 ME, PALM: Yes, your Honor. We'ne making 2 molion

iq THE MAFRSHAL: Ts everybody all ight? 15 for o mistrial besed on a discovery vightinn, We had

15 (Indiscemibls}. 15 specifically requesizd Trom the Dimict Atomey's ClTice ary

16 THE COURT: Okay. 6 use of fores repant preparsd by DiMicet Balksjos, and we gota

17 THE MARSHAL: (Indiscomibhe), 17 responst fiom Mr. Seoith. which was a respanse from Deteclive

1B THE COURT: All rigint. Ladies and gentlemen, we're 18 B thel tere was no ssparafe report There was anly his

13 penng o ke & break night now. Dharing this rocess s your 19 (zped satement, And todiy we chearly beand ther isa

20 dury to o 10 converss amomg, yowselves of withanyoneclss on | 20 scparmte repor, 2nd 2o we gre moving For & mistrial hoctiese we

21 amy subject connectzd with the trinl or 4o read, waich or 21 did not have that report o mpepch OMicer Ballejos with,

22 litken to any repors over commentary on e iral by person 22 THE COURT: Mr. Smith

23 cosneered with the wiel o by any mediuym of informaticn. 23 MR. SMITH: And Judge, | relayed what was provided lo

24 mcduding, wilhout limTtation, powapaper, Ekevision, rmdio or 24 uz by the del=ctive that thare was no separats uge of fhroe

25 e lniernes 25 report, and that there only was the taped salemeni tat he
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1 gave: You know, there really hasn been 2 showing that any 1 ME. PIEE; No, your Hovor, Thank you

2  wepwatc repant, iTIL m fact, sxist would have been any 2 THE COURT: Anything etse Fom the State?

3 different from the taped statement that the officer gave (o the 3 {Colloguy ofF the rocord .

4 detective tha was provided 1o — | mean thal was provided i 4 THE COURT: Wedk, tet's got the jury in, then 'm

5 dimttvery  Althis stage T dom't know thet ther's bevnoa 5 essuaning they're working on this now, i3 thet —

6 sufficient showmng thet that i isolation is a growads foc 2 6 MR, SMITH: Mo, fudge, I'm poing to have 1o call

7 misiria} T Bailejos, and have Ballcios call his scrgeant,

B THE COHRT: How soop cen you gt the repon, gsseming | 8 THE COURT: lkay. Dooyou have the next wiless or

9 ex? ¢ does Ms. Gram?

10 MR, SMITH: t mean, | oan cndl the deicetive and wsk 10 MEB. SMITH; | heve the ooal one.

11 him can be cheek the computsr system, bul whes we — | presume | 11 MS. GRAHAM: | do, judge

12 he's guing o tell me the sane thing. | cancall him right 12 THE COURT: Who does?

13 now, 11 M5 GRAHAM: }have Hotcherson, Judge,

14 THE COURT. 'Well, 1=l the — t2ll the deteclive 10 14 MPB. SMITEH: Oh, veah, you do.

15 poriact Qfficer Babejos beeswse Officer Ballejos said thal he 15 M5 GRAHAM, We're skipping -

16 prepaned a repars 1% THE COURT: Alfmght, Cdn you just go oul to the

17 MR SMITH: ' call him right now, Jdge 17 the hall 1o take —

1% THE COURT: Sir it snay oot bes pet of e deiective’s =8 ME. SMITH: Tcom,

19 binder, bur it may exiel sonnse place in Meiro's pecords 19 THE COURT: Al right. Afer the jury comes in,

24 MR SMITH: | hove his cell, and 1 wall ¢all him 20 obwiously.

21 right now. z1 MR SMITH: Yes, Judge.

22 ME. PALM: And | believe that's the way we osked for 22 THE COURT: Okay,

23 L, yoiur Hemor. We said du be ad indicaied it existed and 23 THE MARSHAL: ficers and members of the court,

£4  we wanbed it and then they said it did not exist. 24 Drpartment |7 jurorz. Be seated, ladies and pentiemen, Let's

2% THE COURT: Anything =lse? 25 meks meee our o=l phones are turmed il
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THE CCRIRT: Lot the rocond neflary we'pe buck iz thr
prepenie of tha oy naned. g you henes Officar Hischersin?
THE MAREHAL: Dhffcer Hichwrua, of pouy Tl pemain
DFFICER CHRISTOMHER HUTCHERSOMN. MLAINTIFFS WTTNESS, SWORN
THE CLERK. Pledie be cetex], Mowss state yimr hasrw
e el your soume fof the record, pless
THE WITHESS: Cherigiogher Hutcherson,
ol -0, e e = et e,
THE COURT, G shead, Coninesd.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY M5, GRAHAM:
0 Ocod sfiemacn, Oy Hutchersgn. A you ephoysd
et tha Bdemeiolit Potine Departmo?
A Ve meea
Aol where wers o working | yooe ooy o i
offcwr an November 3 20-08 of this pasd yam™

LT - - R R - R B Y N R

=
=

B4

[ R R
- D 4L R

Q Once vou amrived gn the scene, what werg you
instructsd to do?

A | was instructad o post up at the rear of an
aparimenl becavse we had & sibject in thore, Possibly ms
subjercts. Ome subject down and one subject refusing to come
Ut wiint 0 | was Lold 19D post up to the rear o ik sure no
one came ot the back hodooom which bnd s patio,

Q Okay So basically you nover entersd into the
Hmrtnend iise|[?

A  No, Ma'am.

O Ohey. And o your iestingay 15 that you wene outside
of the gpartment building itsel?

A Yes, maam,

Q  And you were pomed under what waukd have been the
bedroom that the subjitts were located in?

A That's comest.

9 And your duty, g, was 407

17

1F A el em LB A Justensure no one came out-af tot patto door and

19 0 dwowsd HE00, 11400 pm 7 12 tned i fles,

0 A Yo matwm 24 3 Okay. Do you cocall how long you were outside of the
21 0 Wereyom — did you repond 39 8 locaon of $051 Ef 21— posted gutside o the building?

22 Purtpin Ok Coumry, Mevara? 22 A Approximately lon minuies.

2 A Yoomd'mm 23 Q Didyou evenmally receive word that someone had been
24 0 Bwildsg C, spevifioally Apeimesy 357 2¢ 12ken into custody?
3% A Yo msan 5 A Yox maam,
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1 Q) Okay. Omce you were 1ok that & subjoct was 1 defendani,

2 detained, what then were vou asked o da? 2 BY MS ORAHAM.

3 A | then walked around 1o the front of the complex and | 3 G Did you leam the idemity of the person thal was —

4 way instructed Lo secune the area with crime Soene @pe. 1 you were aking - Ul was taken inlo custody?

5 Q  Arnd did you da that? 5 A Nolar the sondl ime, Ma'am. no.

G A Yo, ma'am. ] i} Chay. And when you say that your dury was Io take

1 0 And once you completed seourmg the arca withcrime | 7 control over hirm, el me what vou did.

& scene lepe, what did you do then? g A Tesaoned him o my pamol vehicl, which then 1'did

2 A | then went back 1 the front of the residence end 9 azearch incident o arrest. © hod him — had him she g 5031
10 one subject thal officers had brung {sic) oul, he wes in 10 inmy parol vehicle and buckled hEm in:
11 handouffs . | was instructed to wisch over him, 12k himlomy | 11 0 Chay. And when you escorted him (o your patrsl
12 putrob car unti delectives arved. 12 wehiche, whal was his demesnor?

13 Q  OCkay. 5o your function then was to walch gver the 13 A Wery loud, beiligerent

Ed percon that they had detained? i1 3 And lovd and belligeront. Wes he making any

13 A That's cormeci, 15 staternents & vou?

te  Q Anddoyou sec thal person here in the courtroam 16 A Hewan just yslling obsamilics while | was esconting
17 todey? 17 him to the vehicle,

1B A Yes ma'am, 18 Q  What kind of obscenities?

L9 Q Cenyoupointlo hirn and describe samething thathe's | 13 A You know, pretty much, you know, Fme, you know: |
20 weanng, 23 didn't do anylhing, whal are you doing, where am ! gaing, and
21 THE WITHESS: Oentlernan — 21 that's pretty much tothat nature.
bel M5 PALM We'll stipulate 1o hiz identity. 22 G Okey. And s you cscoried him 1o your parl car,
23 THE COURT: All right. 23 yousay tur vou did & seerch incident o zTes?
24 MS. GRAHAM: Qkay. 24 A Tha'sepnreel
25 THE COURT; Record reflest identification of the 5 Q OQkay. And cxplain 1o the jury wha search ingider
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1 ioaTes moans. 1 @ = back of'the patrol cas? Once you placed bam in
2 A Search Incident to mest s when we place any 2 the back of the pawol car, then whal hagpeead?
3 mibject under arrest, before we put them 0 beck of our 3 A I wem arourd 1o the itoat of my patrot vehicke, |
4 vehick, we do scarch them 1o make sure no contraband or 1 satin the vehicle for n few minutrs. He wes very loud,
3 wespons are on Uheir person 5 Q' Wai he making any duatemers?
& Q  And you didn't find any concaband or weapons st that | B A Dot a1 that limez he didn't make any dpbements. |
7 paint? 7 tried 10 tum on 8 fitle music hoping that will calrs him down,
8 A That's correct, Ma'am, 9 2 [hd be maka amy response 1o that?
9 Q Okay. And did you place him inside your patrol 4 A Hedid
18 vehicke? 10 Q And what was that?
11 A Thet's commest, 11 & B told me 10 pretty much bum that nigger music ail,
b2 € And was that in — what part of the patral vehicle 1Z 1dont- L dont Bsten o nigger music.
3 did you place him in? 13 ME. PALM: Your Hooor, may we apgroach?
L4 A Benr pessenger saal 14 THE COURT: Al righ
13 Q@ Okey. And was he compliant with vou getting inthe | 15 {Bench conference).
Lo yvehicke? 15 BY MS, GRAHAM::
17 A |bad o forcefitily put him in the vehicle, i Q Officer, Hutcherson, did you have any ather
18 Q@ So when you eay forcefully, why did vouneed o use | 18 ioteraction with him-ss for as verbally while you were in the
15 fiyee? 18 pairol car?
2% A Hewouldn't get in the vehicke, so | Kind of 23 A No, Ma'am Fe requested the music be umed dawn, so
21 verbally, you know, sir, get i the vehicle, and kind ofhad to | 21 1tumad the muasic down, and a1 tha! time J =xied my patro
22 ggsigl him in gettiog in the vehicle: 22 wehicle.
23 Q Okay, And eventually you were successful [n peiting | 22 QO Okay. And where was the defendan when yoy exlied
24 himinthe— 24 your parral vohicke?
25 A That's comeet, 2% A Hewas in the rear passenper seat bueklsd m,
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1 C Okay  Andat some poinl did vou make contact with 1 Q Okay, And whal stalerctis did he make?
2  him agein? F3 MR FIRE: Objestion, your Honor. May { wke the
3 A ldid. | waited about Tve — hetween Tve i eight 3 witntss briefly on votr dirs?
4 minutes, and he had prefy much went Lo sleep, appeared o be | 4 THE COURT: Is this & velunteered stakement by the
5 sleep, So 1 went around to the front of my patrol vehicle, st | & defendan or did vou quenion him, Gificer?
b down, and just presty much observed him from nsids. § THE WITNESS: It was a voluntocr stalement
7 Q  Okoy. Mow, how kmg did you say that you were T THE COURT: Anmything further, Mr. Pike? T didn't say
8  ouside of your patrel vehick? 3 volunlary, bul vohuniessd Satement,
) A Between five -- approximetely five to cight minures, g THE WITNESS: I wes s voluntecred smtement, sir:
10 @ About fiveto eighl minutes? 10 THE COURT: Dkay.
1t A Yoz ma'mm, 11 BY MR. PALM:;
12 @ Andyou had hiom in yours line of sight the eniie 12 Q9 And e these staiements that wese wimicn aw on &
13 time? 12 note and provided to the Digirict Atgrney's OfficeT
14 A Yes ma'am i1 A That's comecet
13 & And g that point you say he shept? 15 Q Day,
g & Heeppeared 0 be sleeping, 16 MER_PIKE. Thank you, your Horor, 1 epologize, il —
17 @ Ckay. Andoace you got back into your patrol 17 THE COURT: Mo poblem.
18 vehicle, whet, if anything, occuned between the pwo af you? | 18 MR. PIKE: - ir's Ms, Palm's witnezs. - | just
13 A Approximately sbons bwo w tee minutes after [wok |19 (indiscemnible),
24 g xeal, he woke up of became consoious, whialever, and — 20 THE COURT; Mo protilem,
21 Q0 What was his demeanar? 21 MR PIKE: Thank yos
22 A Hewas — sizrted being koud and bellsgaenl, 22 THE COURT: Al righi, thank you,
23 Okey, And when you Ioud and belligereni, was he 23 BY MS. GRAHAM::
24 making any sisemwenis? 24 2 And in fact, Qicer, Hulcherson, these satemnenis
£3 A Yes hedid 25 were part of Bn et rEpon on this Inckdent; isthan
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1 comrecy? i THE COURT: Yex.
2 A That's earrect, Ma'am 2 BY M5 PALM::
3 Q  Sothey wers repared in ihe arvcs mpon that was 3 Q  Dicsthis lock like the note that you made?
4 ectually, [iclicve, spproved by Liculcnam Nabericr {phoneticy | 4 A Yes maam,
3 [t appears o be. 1Fs the achil armest report in this evenl. i G Okay. And could you tell me whet stalemenis arc
€ And you did brief the officears of thest stabomems — the & aciually oo that notr,
T deicctives of thess staramanes tha he made? 7 A Iewearie God WV, 1 didn't mean tohurl you, What
B A That's correct, Me'any, 8 did | 49 wrong? Let's po. Let's do the ton years,
9 Q  Okay, And whal sateenes did he make to you? 9 Q  What tls?
1 A Thestatements were 1 swear to God, V. | didi'tmean |10 A That's why ! love you, That's why { love you, V,
11 dothis to you. Whar did | dp? Letsgo Lav's po. Lei' 11 becuuse you'Te S0 crazy.
12 podothe W years, 12 11 Thank you. 5o he didn't zctually say | didn't mean
13 What did you ke that to rean? 13 3o do that 1o you, right?
14 M3, PALM Objection, your Honor, i4 A Mo Maam,
15 THE COURT: Susained. 18 Q@ Okey. And how lonp afterthe incident - ke wasin
15 M35, GRAHAM: [l pass the witness 2t this time, 16 custody by 11:13. How bong afier thar did thess -- were these
L7 THE COLRT: Okay. 17 siatemenis made?
18 CROSS-EXAMINATION 18 A 1would say aporoximacly between 30, 35 minutes of
if BY MS PALM: 15 being in my pamol vehicle,
20 ) Good aftemeon, Officar Hulcherson, 20 Q Isthat 30, 35 minutcs aficr being txken into
21 A  Aftermoon, Ma'em 21 custody?
22 QDo yourecall writing down a linle nate with the 22 A Twould say 30, 35 minules after being o my patro)
23 stmcments that Me, OfKeric made w you? 23 vehicle
24 A Yes maam. 24 Q Okay When did be go mta your parrol vehicle?
25 MS FALM: May ) approsch the wiiness, your Honoe? | 25 A About 13 minutes aPar we wers given a code four,
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1 3 Gkay, | don't kmow whas that is 50 could you giveme | T A Ma, Mawm,
2 adme? 2 G And youalss didn't include his statemend § dige't do
3 A | cauldn's give you exact time, Me'am. | wanld heve | 3 anyibing; i thet wue?
4 In- 1 A Thars e,
3 £ Oksy If Qfficzr Ballzios teatified that he acivally L Q@ Ohay. And in 8 crimina case 4o yoo welerstand it
& fell aslecp in the patrol vehicle, do vedt dispute that? & might be importanr far n defendant to have exculpatory svidesers
7 A Mo, Ldon'l, T such g a gxtement say | didn't do anyihing?
a 2 Didhe B!l asleep? B A Indeed.
g A Yes, he did, Ma'am. 8 Q Ckey Andyoudidn'tinehuds itin yourcne it
10 3 How lang? 0 pome nepon
il A From my recollection becwesn eigh! (o ten minutes. | 11 A 1incloded wh | heard,
12 Q  And was thal befores or afler thess statements? 12 0 So this was all you heard?
13 A Thet was before, Ma'am. 13 A That's what [ hesmd,
11 {J Now, this little handwrinen nole is the only mpan ta QU Did ot appesr w you that My O'Keafe was
15 ‘that you ever made of sy stalements by my client; ix that 3 inmquicated?
te tue? 16 A Yes, mawm, [ coubd smell sleahal coming from hint
17 A That's carract 17 Q Olay, And would vou agree with the satement he was
I8 Q  Soyoudidn't da e officer’s mpor!? LB obviously intoxicated?
18 A No, Ma'am. La A Yo, manm
24 O Olar. And you didn't give a reconded stateent, e ME. PALM: Pass the wimess: Thaok you,
21 A No, Mgam. 21 THE COURT: Any redirest?
22 Q  Andin this linle handwrinen note you never put 22 REDIRECT EXAMMNATION
23 that he was yelling obactnities. 23 BY MS. GRAHAM-
24 A Na, Maam, 24 0 ‘Was Officer Ballcios with you at your patrol car?
25 0 And you didn't inelude his racial 9ur, 23 A& Wrefly, Maam,
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1 2 Brefly? i Q Okay. And that 5 in the smes Rpoin
2 A Yes 2 A Yes, ma'am.
3 Q 3o he wasn't there the entire tme? 3 ©  Why wouldn't vou have wrien thal down on 8 picecof
4 A No, Ma'am. 4 paper?
5 Q Okay. So it was yoo who was waiching the defendant | 5 A I'msarry, Ma'pm?
£ inyour pato! car? g Q. Why was that nof wrinen joned down in your patrol
7 A That's cormeet. T  car?
8 Q  Would Officer Balleios have dircet knowledpe of him | 8 A L don't understand the question, Ma'se
B slezping or not? 9 Q) Well. Mz Palm asked you on cross-sxsmination sbout
12 A Althettime il be was there when be was asleep, yee. [ 10 the linke note thal you jotted down —
11 But ok the entirs time, 1) A Um-h'm,
12 Q Okay. %o you'rc nob sure if he was there while he 12 Q -statcmems that the defendant made to you whike
13 was slesping or not? 13 you were i your patrol car —
14 A No, Mg'am. 14 A Yei ma'am,
15 3 Tha litile handwiines noic you mede, whendidyou |15 Q== bit yet thete are gibier sttemerss that ans
16 make tha? 16 contmined i the pyeat report, and T'm just wondering why some)
17 A [Inside my patrol vehicle after the defendant hngd 17 stasewpents were joticd down and some wers nolT
18 awokon. 18 A IF] dids’t bear ity | didnt jot it down
19 Q Oy, Soyeu found il important to st dotdowaon |18 9 Dkayv, And ttes things that am comtained in the
20 nlitthe pote pad @ sietemeni that he spontancousty uttered? 20 soest report — and [ agsume that you have a copy of the
21 A Yes, maam 21 mmest report
22 Q Okay, Doyouorecall telling Deatective 22 A ldo Maam
23 (indiscemitsle) Bunn that he said [ swear o God, V. 1 didn' 23 And youread il and the paragraph specifically
Z4 mean o burt you? 24 pertaining 10 you - and it's a very shon one — indicates
5 A Yes ma'sm, 2% some staiements thal you medz it Detective Bunn andfor
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1 BPeteclive Wildemann in the case. 1 WS FALM: Mo mor questions. Thank yoo
& A Yes, ma'am. 2 THE COURT: All right; thank vou_ Any questions by
3 ) I they are condginsd it that repon, wouid il be 1 e jurorsT Thaak you, QiTicat, for your testimny. Y ou'ro
4 fair 1o say that you told them thal the defeadant made those | 4 iasiruced ot iy discuss your sestimony with sy ot sl
L sisterments? % iavolved in this oo untd this marter is falky nesalved.
6 A Indesd. & Thenk you fof your ime, sir;
T Q Okey. 1 THE WITNESS: Thank yois sir.
B MS. GRAHAM: Nothing further. B THE COURT: Mext witness y tha Siue.
9 THE COLRT: Ms. Pelm. ) MR SMETH: Judge, cin we spproach?
10 MS. PALM: Just briefly. 10 THE COLURT. Al righ.
11 RECROSE-EXAMINATION 11 {Bench eonference )
12 BY MS PALM: iz MR SMITH: Jugge, the Stae's neu wilnesy I
13 Q Officer, did you meet with the deputy district 13 Ipociym Middomdy.
14 stiomeys in court here today prior lo your Lestimony? 14 THE MARSHAL: IF you'll remain ssancing  Plese
13 A No, Me'am. 15 reime your rghl hand and Gege the cherk,
1é 2 Did you talk w them on the elephone aboat your 123 FOCELYNW MALDOMADS, PLAINTIFFS WITHESS, SWORN
17 tenimony? 17 THE CLERK. Thank voo Plewse state wnd 3peli your
] A1 did, Ma'am. 1% neme for Uhe pecord,
1% Q  And did you talk sbout the stataments that you were | 19 THE WITHESS: Jogclyn, 1-o-g-c-hv-n, Wiakdoogrs,
20 going 1o =1l the court and the jury today? 29 M-al-eondao
21 A Yes, meam. 21 MR PIKE In relatinashon i this wilaoss, your
22 2 All of them? 21 Honor, becamse ol the blood comtminaiion t wes involvad in
3 A Yes, me'am. 23 thi, the Sware and the Dcfiose wers able to mert prios bo the
24 Q including the racial siur? 24 vimx ol the trial. We can stipukate that a1 of the ity tha
£3 A Y, maam, 25 she's gning W testify (o as cthey were mrpsrandod were propetly
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1 impounded and placed e seoure evidence of the Las Vegas L 8 D you respossd oon S00H El Parque?
£ Memopolian Polive Department and thal they nesd not be 2 A Yet 1did
3 bught forward  That photegraphic evidencs depicting the tnae | 2 2 Wha did vou do when yoo got ther?
4 tamte af thosa iems would be more spproprise because of the | 4 A | wrhvad with acother crone seene analyst, Ms,
5 blood tees that are invmlved in this. 5 Collins, s we mel with Homicides Deteztbv: Miry Wi kisniom md
B S0 whery ax in some cases the gemal items would be E Huopmicide Sergeant Rush Shocmaker (phonetic), alihg with othe
1 beought in, we've agroed that it would be appropriate ot o T naumerous vl farmed patrod officors in reference to 2 denth or
%  bring them in thik case ind just use photographs. 3 homicids jmvestigation.
9 THE COURT: Is that correct, Me. Smith? 9 O Oloy. And what types of thimgs did you do st the
10 MR SMITH: Tha is comect, your Honor, 10 semey
11 THE COURT: Al right, and | appreciate the partics 11 A My partecular responsibalities ol this goss were 1o
12 working wgethér on this issue, Thank your Go ahead. M. 12 meover sl impound the ovidencs xnd io consru 1 skstch of
13 Smith. 13 the mime scome end prepsie n finat diagrem i the conuter
14 ME. SMITH; Thank you, Judge. L4 . grogram,
15 DHRECT EXAMINATION 15 9 Dddvou, in facy, recever and mpound some evidence
16 BY MR SMITH: 1€ oihis case?
17 G Ms. Malionado, | fust have a couple of questions for 17 A Yenldid
18 you Howare you presemily employed, Me'sm? L8 O And why don'l you tell us foor e rooord whis
18 Al am g stnity crimie seone odyst with the Las Vegas L2 evidenos you recovened and what evidence you impoonded.
24 Metmpoliten Poli Diepiotment. 20 A | recovened and imprmmded Laser prsphemalin —
21 @ How long have you worked am 5 crime sconc anahyst? 21 Acoodly, lea e sk you this, Did you prepace
22 A Approximsely eight and & half years. 22 repornt --
23 Q- Were you working 8s a crime scene gnalyst back on 23 A Yep ldid
24 HNovember S, 20087 24 G - ex 1o whig you recgveed?
25 A Yeg T was 25 A Yes
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1 0 Would locking at that repon be abie 1o refiesh your | 2 A A Wolfgang Puck ¢igh inch carving knife with a black
2 resotlectionas toevery llem that you impounded? 2  handle and apparent hlood
3 A Yes. It would, i Q 15 tha what's depicted and what's bean admined a5
1 Q  Odeny. Can you tel] us wha you dicl 4 State's Exhibnc 277
5 AT retoversd and impoasnided aser paraphemnalis & A Yeu
6 imcluding & taser ceriridge, pser probe and & taser blas 6 0 Okay Pleass proceed,
T store, also whet we call AF1D waps fram the Laser, 7 & And an Avmsrong vinyl Poor tile with an panerd
;] Q  What ere AFTD taps? 8 foorwear pamicm,
a A Ami-felon idenufication 1gs 9 Q  Whers was that moovernd from?
LR ) And what are those used foe? i A& ‘Thal wes achualiy in the doorway af the northwes
i1 A They «- when the cartridge from the oser is 11 maser bathmoom adiacent te the door thai ted into the bedroom.
12 discharged, these litile confetti like picces come out, abowt | 12 Q  And if vou can back up for us, where did vou recover
13 20t 3 ofthém. They contain the serial number fromthe |13 the kmfe from?
14 canridge of the aser that was fired. WWsaway todetorming |14 A Omoop of the bed in the northwest mester bedroem,
15 hat thal wmer was fired at that location 15 @ Whatelse did you moover?
16 @ 'Okay Plaase proceed. 16 A Ajskel A Silver Skie gilkscrotn moket
i7 A 1also recovered & sample of apparent blood. 17 ] Where was Ik recovered from?
18 3 Now let me ok you this, whers was that bloed 18 A That wes on the Hoor on he west side of the bed in
1% recovered from? 1% the nonhwest maeer bedmorm,
rdy A Om the bght swilch cover an the south wall of the rds| Q  Pleste opminue.
21 norhwesl master bodroom. 21 A Two biack ankle sacks.
22 Q Isthat's what depicted and what's been admined inlo | 22 Q Where were thise recovered?
23 evidence as Siale’s Exhibic 107 23 A Those were bath recovered from on top of e bed n
24 A Yes. 24 the narthwest masies bedroomn
25 Q Ohay. Wha cisc did you mocover? 25 o Pleass conjinus?
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1 A A pair of black stretch pants. 1 Q Dl you, in fect complome 2 disgram in this cass?

2 0 ReEcoverad from whem? 2 A Yes Tdid

3 A The floor in the master bathroem. 3 Q Showing you what's aiready been admitted into

4 Q' Pl continue, 4 evidener as $tate’s Exhilat 1. Da you recognize that?

5 A A white and black scarl with fridges or tasscls on ] A Yes, | do .

6 one end wiappod with & brown elastic hair band benring apparent | € Q  And what iz tia for the reand?

7 blpad 7 A That ia the diggrasm that ! pompleted in reference to

8 3 And where woe that tecovened? B this crime scene,

8 A That was schinlly ariscied o the descerudant’s right 3 3 And all the svidence that you have jusn raificd

1% wrist with the elestic band and was lying seross hey right 14 that you recovered, for the record, what ¢ you do with it?
11 thigh 1l A | anpounded thal evidemce int what we call our

12 1) Please contime. 12 evidener vault where itz a secured location within our lab.
13 A A Peany’s Mationwics standand pilkgwoge with red 13 We have o loghook Lhat we mus log that is for chain of costody
14 irim and apparni Mood, 14 purpeses, and then an evidence costodian from our vault would
15 O Whet elae? 13 tome pick that up and sign the svidenoo oul in the book,

16 A Amla Lady Pepperell queen size flat sheet wath 16 @ Dkay, And when you impound evidence, is there some
17 apparent blood 17 kind of recoed kesping thing thal you do 50 thal any person
if Q  And finally? 1B char Jooks al thel gvidmere éan know what incident tha

19 A Abeige bib hospitality flgt shees vith apparen 1% cvidence is relevani 07

29 blood, 20 A Yes

21 9 Apd whers did you recover those last thnee iigms? 21 G And baw i that dose, Mo'om?

2 A Crntopof the bed in the nonhwesd moster bedpmom, iz A I complete an evidence impomd report whick hos tha
21 HMow, youve olready testified thar ane of your duties 23 relevant evem munber apd address on it

24 wes w0 complete 8 dizgram. 24 Q Oy

25 A Yex itwas 25 A And on the sctumd pacikoge =il i a Inbe] thar hug
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1 the same pertinent information, the address, 1he event tumier, | 1 0 T'mshowing you what's been rerked — encuse me,

2 the incidem, my nilials end P rumber, and the items that are 2 whar's sdmimed ag Cefimse Exhibit @ Cxn yow 228 i you can
3 listed inside the packape. 3 make xny abservations based on this ghotograph with egards o
4 Q  Can you tell us whal a0 event tember is, 4 (e choset doors

5 A The overt number i3 - ir's basically a nnber thet's 5 A Yes lemn

& ussigned to each crime or each call of the day, and it comlsts 6 Q. And what are those observatons?

7 oftendigits. And in this particular casc Ihe event number T A They were slighty pushed back. They wesn

B 081103 dach 3918 was the cvent number assigned to this caee | B nooessrily on 3 tecky so fo speak, which was o litke wausil
3 The 08 stands for 2008. The | | stands for November, The 5 | 9 from those clet doors,

10 stands for November Sth of that month, and the 3818, thet wes | 10 Q Okay Thmk you

11 avent 3 718 of that particular day. 11 MR SMITH: Jodee, I'F poss the, Thank you.

12 0 Sois it scoutate to siry that everything done 12 THE COLURT: Crosz-ecamingtion,

13 reference 3 penicular incideni is 2ll done under that same i3 ME. PALM: Thank you

14 everd number? 14 CROSS-EXAMINATION

15 A Wei foshould be 15 BY M3. GRAHAM:'

e 0 Okay. Doyourecall whether or not youobservedany | 16 @ Ms. Maldonade, do you recall what time you andived
17 wertical blindx on the Noor in the notthwest master bedmmm? | 17 the El Parque residence?

19 A Yes Idid IR A Yes ldo

1% Q Shawing you what's been admitted a5 Defendant’s 15 Q  Whet ime was that?

20 Exhibil (). 20 A Appoximately 00534 hours.

21 MR_SMITH: Acnally, T can appraach the wilncss 21 @ Soot 12347

22 becawss vou can't quile well from -- 2 A T2: 3 5m,, yes.

23 THE COURT: Sum. 23 Q Okoy

24 MR SMITH: Thank vouw 24 A And that was acwally on the Gth, November th
25 BY MES GRAMAM:: 25 @ hezy. And you were acrually working with ascdher
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1 C5A7 CSA Colllns? 1 together. we'll talk about things, and st (st peini the crime

2 A Yoz ) wes 2 sceneanayst in charge of wking the photographs will go

3 @ Okay. And you had 8 supervisor on scene? 3 lhrough the entire scene and do overall photograahes of the

L A Yes ldid 4 enning seene before anvihing i3 moved or touch. That way we

5 Q2 And thar was CEA Supervisor Reed [phonectic)? 3 have a record of how the scane locked when we arved,

& A Yes, Gary Reed {phonetic). 6 Q  And would you be with the photagrapher acthis poim?

1 Q Chay. But you ;vd Coltins worked together with you | 7 In fict, in this case wene you with Officer Callins as she's

8 aciually gathering evidence and her-- she's o female or — B taking —or CSA Collins 25 she's taking photogranha?

9 A Yes, sheis: 5 A Inthis parcicular cags 1 was not achually insicde the

10 O Dkay. Taking the pholographs of the cvidence. 10 ppariment only because itis 2 smnll area, And when you're

11 A Yes, that's comt, 11 1sking photographs, you {ry to not have pegple in your

12 And s do you go smound together, md as you arc 12 backgmound, - So most ey | would have beery ousides on the

13 poing Io gather evidence, she's phatgraphing i or how docs i1| 23 pmis area of down below or passibly cven st my vehicle

14 work? 14 guhering npplics.

15 A Basicajly, we do g crine scone walk-through with the | 15 } Okay. But you would have ot some poinl seco

L& detactives on tie scene initialh. They give us the 1& everything thal she pholographed?

17 miformetion & 1 what kad occurred # that time; the best bl A Yes

i& informarion that they bave. Weall doa walk-through together| 18 Q@ Allright. And when you got there, Lhe soone was

19 ofthe scene. We talk sbout the various sreas of contem, the | 19 aleady o with the crime scene ape?

20 variows itoms of vt it may be inponant in the 20 A Yeu iway

21 paricalar case. 21 Q And showing you Delense Exhibit G Can you e me

£2 Also, the suparvisor's usually present [of thal. At 22 - euplsin where the crime sceng lape would have been fn that

23 rhat G the sunervisor will maoe te decision as w0 what 21 photo,

24 responsibilivies the crime sienc anahyt hes st that time. So 24 A Acrually, i that particular photo [ don'f see the

25 usially the two crime stene analysts togecher will gef 25 tape. jweas acipalfy onfhe bower kevel down i the coltyard
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1 mrew 1 A hNo

2 O Ohay. So then's some taped off area, bt ir's just 2 Q  Sothese phowgraphs e’ taken 5o much 1o document

2 notin this photograph, 3 evidenee of a crime hut the abssmes of avidences in this roo,

4 A Corrett [Lwas on the Jower level. 4 maybe.

5 0  Dhay. Mow, | just wiet 1a nm through the 5 A Posglbly, the averall phoographs could be used for

& photographs meal quick. In is Defendant’s ExhibitH. Doyou | 6 thel

T recognize tha? i 7 € Okay. And this is just agalh a »icw fnon the Xinchen

8 A Yeg [do. 8 torthe front door, Prelense Exhibil ) These blimds thar apt

9 Q Al 15 thal the front goor o the aputme? 5 closed, wene they closed when yon arcived on the scene?

18 A Yesitis 1a A Yes they were,

11 G And tat's haw it looked when vou wers there? 11 3 Okay, So when you amive on a sconc, You don'l toach

1z A Yes 12 or move anything, You photograph it as it is,

13§ Andthisis Defenss Exhibin L Thal's (sic) would be 13 A Aswe fimd if, yes, we do-

14 the kitchen area? 14 2 And this is Defense Exhibil B That would just ke

15 A Yes 15 the view from the frond door,

16 0I5 that how it lcoked when you wert there? LE THE COURT: {an you tum it the phatograph.

17 A Yer 17 ME, PALM: Oh, I'm somy,

Lg  'Q Andif thers had besn any disaray, you workd have 18 THE WITHESS: ey,

19 phosarephed thal? 19 BY M5, PALM:

20 A Disamy, | don't undecstand. 20 Q Doyouremember that?

21 Q | mean likes chairs knocked over or some signs of — 21 A Ye

22 A Ye 22 Andihis s justthe — L iz the other comer of the

23 [} —something going on? 23 living room.

24 A Yex, 24 A Yex

3 Q2 Chay, And them docsn't appear 1o be any of thar? 23 Q  Agul this i3 Delonse Exhilpit bd, mnd that's the view
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1 from e foid door ik the master bedmom? 1 Q Okay. And thet bedmom just appeared to have kind of
2 A Aowally — 2 cuxrreiss sl in it ™o beds.
3 QA much s can you Seo. 3 A Comedt, na bed,
L A Cormedt, You can see the doomwey 10 the master 4 0 Okay Getting o the master bedrmom, Defense Exhibit
5 bedroor fiem That view. S P Is this the view From the south or te west wall of the
& Q And ln this phowgraph, the Lviog oom Hghl is on. & master bedioon o the bathroom?
T Dayou know if it was turied oo for the protographs? T A Yes Ris
] A honestly don'l know, ] 3 Okay. And you hadn rearranged (ke doors or
3 ) Okay. Isihat something you woukd do, illuminate t | 9 mything hefore this photograph?
L0 sa youcon take photogoaphs of - 0 A [didmy, an,
1T A Notnecessanly -- L: G+ Chay. Doyoo know iF the bedsoom [[ght was an when
t2 Q- (indiscemibie), 12 vou gob there?
13 A - becanse we haye & fash unit an our Camem - 13 A When!entermd the roorm the fight was on
14 O Okay, 14 Q  Dkay, And the paint this phatograph wes taken M3,
15 A - that would prowide sncugh light. I5 Witmorsh was still in 1he room. Het —
16 2 Okay, So—bul you can't meke my rprescntations 1€ A Vs
17 as whether the lights are on or off whon you pot there? 17 0« body was 5000 in Twe moom. This i3 Defenss
18 A Thet particular bght, no, 1don't kow, 18 Exhibix B i51his bow — & view of U bed when you ermived?
12 Q Okav. And this is Deferde Exhibit M, and this would 19 A Yes
20 be the view saight into that hallway showing the bathroom in| 26 Q@ Okay. Can you show me where e knifc wes on the
21 between the 1wa bedrooims, 21 bed?
22 A Yo 22 A Inthis particutar photo b don't believe you cen sze
23 Q Thisis Defense Exhibit O. That's actually the south 23 jtebestly. §know n gensral aren -
21 bedoom. 24 Q Oy
25 A Yeu 25 A —Innnot a specific bocation
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1 QI looks 1o e ity the Closer pictuns that it's 1 Q Onthe bed
2 right here, would that be abour ripht? P4 A | don't believe T saw 2 footprint on the bed.
3 A Possibly, ves, oh-huh. 3 G Dkoy, well we'll pet to those photographs: Here's
4 Q Okay. 4 another view of the bed of Defense Exhibit T. And thete you
5 A Thereabouts. 5% cxh kind of 8¢ bener whens the knlfe ix,
(7 0 if | spproach and show you, would you be able tasee | & A Yes
T betier, mayhe? 7 Q Okay. Ard it'sunder o wadded wp pstbowecase.
B A Possibly, Theeshould be a choser picture, o, B A Yex it was parally covered, the knife.
] THE COURT: Yes. You can approach, ) ¢ This is Defense Exhibn L. And locking gt tha, is
10 BY MS. PALM:: 18 that how the knife was covered when you amived?
11 {Indiscemibie) the averall picture. Can you see the 11 A Yeswmnt
i2 knife handlc there? 12 Q  Witha wadded up blocdy pilowcase?
13 A leppearsio be. 13 A Yes
14 ) Thisis Defense Exhibnn 3. Is that how the bed 14 Q Dkay. Anda, boand ¢ do you recal] what those ae?
15 Iooked from that angle? 15 A Yo ldo
16 A Yes 16  Q Whotaes they?
17 0 Chay. A looking a lhat bed, you can see that the 17 A Thoss were weas of concem on the sheet in blood, A
18 --it's nod the manress, bul the mattress covers was kind of 1% wassame Iype of onknown pattern. 'We dan't know if it was 2
1% pulled down toward the and of the bed. 1% trangfer patiemn, possibly & footwear patem. B was what
20 A Yes it was 27 appeared to be or what we thoughr pt the time was possibiy a
21 @ Kindof skiding off the bed, acnally. 21 patent print or ridge dessil in blood an the sheel. Asd ¢, the
27 A Yes 27 aren marked ¢ were linear lines, possibly finger marks wilh
23 3 Okay. And when vou locked closer, you actually saw | 23 most cidpe detail that sxtended off the hottoe of the bed in a
24 some foolprints, didn'l you? 24 downward directian, .
23 A Footprines? 25 O Ohay. And s is the closcup of @ that you belicve
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L might have been a footprint. 1 BY MS PALM:
2 A Posibly, yes, i Q  Can you tel] the jury whal Delense Exhibic LTS
] {QT e recoord collogquy 3 denicts
4 BY MS. PALM: 4 A That logks |ike the impression that was marced A a0a
5 €} Olory. This would be a clossup of b and i Defemse 5  diffcremt angie, the pozsible oc apparent tmnsier footwear
& Exhibit — oh, Fro 2wy Thiz s 8 propos=d exhibit so T § patern,
T apprgach te witness, ifthat's all right. 7 Q  Actuafty, iFT pul them side by side ap b, they
8 THE COURT: Yes. §  sppesr 1o be two different tems. Woudd it help yout 10 see
5 BY M5 PALM:: 3 tham up closc together if T wafked over and showed you?
10 Q Do you rcognize what this E7 10 A Mot necessanily, 1t depamds alsa what order these
11 A Yes 11 wre taken in as 1o if the averalls were done befors the labels
12 £} Iz it aaue mod accurate depiction of the photograph 12 were placed onthere, There would have been overall pictures
12 you ook thn Sar? 13 of the sheets before the soales wene placed on thers and also
14 A Cheleea Colling, yedh, she tools (he photegragh, bul T 14 the labels,
15 was e, yos. 15 Q. INIedl you UULL T belicve, ks piciure of the
L Q Canyou lookal the rest of these (indecernible)? 16 gillowcase unfolded and 2 print on the pillowcase —
L7 A Okay. 17 A Dkay
18 ¢ And they'ne afl true ad sccuraie == 18 Q. —would that make mons scnse?
g A Yex they are, 13 A It do, ves, ul-huh,
20 G - depletions? 20 Q Okay.
11 MG, FALM: (odiccemibde) Defense Exhibitg 555, vV, | 21 M5, PALM: Muy | approach the witness, your Honor?
22 YU, end TTTF. 22 THE COURT: Yes.
23 MHE. SMITH: No objection, Judge. 23 BY M35. PALM::
24 THE COURT: All nght they'll be admited. 24 Q  And in companng thess Two together, they don't
25 MS. PALM: Thank you 25 acwually look ke & photograph of the same thing, do they?
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1 A Na 1 Q. Gkay. And weat premy far down. Were they wat ot
2 Q Okay. And they actually appear 1o be diTerent 2 the waist and down?
3 patterns depicted in the piciures. 3 A | horestly coubdn't 123 you.
L] A Yo 4 0 Okay. Defense Exhibit AAA, that s the light swilch
5 Q Showing you Defense Exhibit W, is that the jocket 5 thal youo tesiified aboul darlise?
& That you found? 6 A Yeshis
7 A Yeshe 7 3 There was only lipht switch with blogd -
8 2 And the condition of the blindz, were they like that | B A Yes
9 when you mrived at the scene? g 1} —right? And it was in the mastar bedroom --
10 A Yex they were, 1 A Yes
11 2 Defmise Exhibin X. Is that the jacket inzaunfolded | 11 @ —mear the bed? And do you know what that light
12 conditiom? 12 swiich operated?
13 A Y= 13 A Neldonot
14 2 And you actemlly unfolded that or Mz, Collins didwn { 14 @  Okay. So il it didn’l opersies 2 light, you woakin'
15 -~ 15 know Lhet?
1E A Yes, we did 1ogether. 18 A Comect
17 1 —mmke the phobograph? 17 Q  Okay. Sovou don't tam it onor off what you're
18 A Yes 18 mkimg the phologrph or collecting the blood swab, Yoo just
18 Q Okay. And Defongs Exhibil 2, what does thal 19 document it?
20 pheiagraph depict? 20 A Correcl 1 did not tum iton oroff,
21 A Theoe ave the biack stretch panis that wers focated | 22 Q A this s Defcnss Exhibit HH, Do you mcogaize
22 on the floorin the mesier bathroom. 22 ihat?
23 Q  Okay. Amd they were Farly iatirated with biood, 23 A Y
24 were they not7 24 Q Whet is tha?
25 A Ty were wel, veos, 29 A That was the pillowchs: thal wns lecas on op af
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1 ihe bed thal was partially covering the knife. 1 bechsse we have other regponsibiiities and duties. Apd
2 Q Okay, Sounfolded — you unfolded it for thiy i ofentimed we'me internupted to po de something cfse i smother
1 piciure or C8A Collins did? 3 moorn i we're celled eway from our penticular duty at that
L A Yeu 4 moment Sohopealy, iowould nol be unusesd, We do oy
3 1} Okay. Andunfolded can vou see whoe thodpmamnt | 5 el e phole, yei, we de.
6 Foptprint ix an lhe piliowease? ] } And thiz is Ihe athor nde of the imife, Cefense
T A Yes T Exhitit J], and do vou konw whether that was the side that was
L 2 And where is that? Can you show ihe jury. Thank B fecing up coversd by the blondy piliowese?
5 you Olay. Deflemse Exhibil 1. Thar again is the Snife, o A Mo, [ dano,
10 A Yo, 1d ¥ show you a piclure when i's stitl eoverad,
Il 4  And this knifc only had blood drops onone side of | 11 would it help you determine?
L2 i i3 that comece? 13 A i mey or miy nat,
13 A [ honestly couldn' tell you i they were blood 11 M5, PFALM; May | spproach, your Honor.
14 drops. | justsay il's sppeeent blood. 14 THE COURT: Yes.
15§ Okay. Sothisis the knife afler you've removed it 15 BY M5 PALM:
1& from the bed and curmed il over? 6 {3 ['mshowing you Delense Exhibit 00 or 00, Andit
17 A Yes 17 looks like this is the -
13 Q Okay. If1old you ) epuld not find a single 18 A (ladiscermible). Yes, it does appear thal wey.
19 picture with the bed stil] or the knile atil] on the bed after 13 O Clay. 3o Defendon's Exhibit 1 would have boen
29  the pillowcase is removed, would that surprise you? 20 [acing up on the bad sl then covered inmedistely by the bloady
21 A | don't kmow iF it would surprise me, na, 21 pillowease?
22 Q Olmy. Would ji be unshal for you to not document | 22 A 1L appears thal way, yos,
23 bhaw [t looked in its eriginal position after something was 23 Q@ Andilyou logk st Pefendant’s Exhibit 0401 appears
24 removed on lop of 117 24 rha there's menully blogd on tie pillownass right on the pert
25 A Ocessionally it is not documented thet way only 25 thal's touchimg the knif,
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1 A Yes, 1 A In this cass no.
2 G Showing you a picture of Defendant's Q. Do you 2 Q Balinother cases you might?
3 recognive wh that i? 3 A Possibly, yes.
4 A Yes, 4 Q Okmy. Same question for the pillowease. Priorio
3 Q) ‘Whatis n? 5 s being unlodded thers seem w be fike meas where it hed -
& A That's the bleck and whils scarf that was attached to 6 you could see litths riangle marka on thers. Dogs that tel]
7 the descendant's right wrist and extended over her right thigh, | 7 you amything 25 n crimee scene analyst?
8 13 s there anylhing in your orime scene tapericos when | 8 A Ir possibdy ooseld, yes.
% you lock at thee scarf thar's incengistent with it having besn 2 Q Oy, wha maght B i you?
L0 used o5 8 ool 10 or a5 8 compress 10 Siop bleeding? 18 A I this parmiculer case if Lhe knif = if thatl was
1t ME. SMITH: Chjection, Julge. It'soutside the scope | 12 laid on lop of the knife somahow or the knife came Int contast
17 of her knowledge and calls for speculasion, 12 wilh that. it could have the appeerance of some bvpe of
13 THE COURT; Sustaincd, 13  iansfer partern,
14 BY M5 PALM: 14 4 Okay. Might Malso tell you whether it had been
15 Q' Asacrime stome anglyst do you somclimes look o 15 Folded vp orno?
L6 gvidence to-determine how it might frave been used? 16 A I possibiy could,
17 A Yes 17 3 Were you present durnng the phatographing of Mr,
18 Q [z koking & something delermine whether it had been | 16 OKeefe's injuries ol ihe scene?
19 used tr top beading or held up t0 & body that was blesding. |19 A Yes lwas
20 ouiside the scopa of your experience? 20 Q Showing you Defendant Exhibit §5. Whet does a that
21 A 1would nol make any observation regarding that esto | 21 photo depict?
22 what type of medical snention was possibly given o the 22 A Yim sppesrs lo be hiz right hand, the Ctumih arsa
23 descendant, no.. In that particular case, no, 23 Q  And does it appear that there 8 cur v the op
24 £ Olay, b would you look at sornething (o el whether | 24 pontion of the thamb?
25 il hid boen hekd up o 8 blecding wofoce? 25 A !honestly could mot Isil. He was met really
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1 oooperstive when wes wett taking the phoiographs; so v washard | 1 A - due to the hand being covencd with the blood.
2. for m= o oeighboring that détermination, | was assiaing 2 ) Okay So you couldn't sec it weil encugh?
3 Crime Analys Colline oying 1o get some overalls of him before | 3 A N,
4 tebeft the scens, 4 Q  Were you presetil when the scarch warmsnt was exscited
) Q Okay, But you an'l =y it's not a o? 5 by Delective Shoemaker of was That belore 2l ths evidencs
& A | can't say tha it's nel, o, & gathcring was done’t
7 Q  Defnse Exhibit UU. 15 ol how Mr, OFEgele's hands T A The search warning was cxeculed prior o U enlering
B iooked of Bhe seene? 8  the spaamment
9 A Yes, tbey did ) 2 So you also were present when photographs were taksn
1D i Azt when you look a1 hit — il weuld be his fight LG of walles?
11 hapd - do you ziso see £ cul in this oren here = 11 A | don'Lknow ol uny wallzis, There may have been.
12 MR, SMITH: Tudge, I'm going o abpct g ~ 12 £ Sbowing vou Defendants Exhibi WW, Does that ook
13 BY MS. PALM:; 13 familiar to you?
14 3 = indcx fnger? 11 A Yes, it doss.
15 MR, SMITH: = Lhe charactecization tha if's 8 cul 15 @ Okay. What dons that depict?
16 You can't really t2ll i irs a cut. ] think an injury would TE A Those s ten wallsls on top of the kitchen counier
17 be more approghiate. 17 neattod ced plorse.
18 THE COURT: Well, 'm going 1o susiain the objection 1B Q Okay. And Defondmt's Extbubit XX, does that sppear
19 e b i she knows what that is or what she obsrrved, 19 tobe Ms. Wimnarsh'y dnver 's liecog?
20 BY M5 PALM: ] A Yes, it doss
21 0O Did yonz olerve any culs or injucics on Mr, OKeefe's 21 O The same driver's lcenst that was in the wallet?
22 fingers? 22 A Toappean b, ves,
23 A lobserved a possitde imury, yes. | widd nal call 23 (1T the record colloquy).
24 itacut, tariugh — 24 BY M5 PALM:-
25 Q Okay. 25 G Were you presenl when photographs wers tiken ofa
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I wehick? 1 A Can you repea the mueston, Fim sorry.
2 A 1 was not oulsids when thase were ken, no. 2 O ‘When the glasel was phomographed, 8l some point was
3 2 Oleay, = that would be CSA Collins? 3 il closed from & partially operced position?
4 A Yex 4 A Lhonesthy don't know becase | was nol present in
5 2 Al lhe direction of o delectve? 5 1he toom when the original phaoba wes taken of the overall.
] A Yas E 0 Were you there when the coroner arrived”?
7 Q Okay. [Hd yeu photograph the inside of the medicne 7 A Yes [ waz,
8 cabinet in the magkr kthoom? 8 Q0 And that wi about 3:55 in the moming?
g A | did om personally, v, 9 A Yax it was
10 4  Did you vicw he eotdems of the medicine cabinet? 10 Andyou did the crinee soonc hagram yourself?
11 A Mo Tdid not 12 A With the assistner of Crime Scone Anahyst Collins
iz G You were present when Mr, O Kefe was phowgraphed | 12 helping me with measuremanis, but T did the actusl skoich, yes.
13 ourside, though? 13 0 Okay, Showing you Defense Exhibin X3X, that's the
1% A Yes, wrthe scene, yes. 14 orime scznc diegram you prepared.
15 G Showing you Bafense RR. Do you recognize that 15 A Yes
16 photgreph? 16 O Clkay. If some phoropraph showed the pillow 1 ihat
17 A Yesldo L7 loeation mdwed, you guys moved it far the pholographs; is ther
1B Q Do you meognize that as Detective Wildemann's erm— | 1B comeet?
19 A ez 1dorecall. 13 A Monecessapity. This i3 just an illustration ora
20 G — holding up br. (YKeels's head? 20 drawing of the seene -- of the aime setne, which would grve
1 A Yes [do 21 distimors or spanial relationships between items of evidence o
22 M3. PALM: Court's indulgensz. 2¢ objecis. I'sarepreseniation.
23 BY MS PALM: 23 Q Righi, Butthis izl square bere 8 g pillaw moved
4 Q Do you recall whether when vou were photograching the | 24 down; is that comact?
25 chavct anyone clated 2 before the photograghs? 23
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1 Q DOkay, And m some photographs it's down and some i 0 Olay.
2 phowographs i's back up. Somebody moved & during the 2 A — wopld oot knaw s
3  pholographing. 3 2 The blocdstain paiterns, 2, & € ot the sheet,
1 A Comgl, T Hhere's e indication thal they were enharced. Wer they?
5 2 Qkay. And ihe bady that's on this diagrvn dores not 5 A Mol ot U scene or back 8 our crin bob.
& appew fo bolo scale. Would you agree with thatl? & QO Chay.
7 A Correot, and it does sy that the distance is T A bn oy particular office. | don't know il the
6 appreimete under the north arrow. § deiecuive reqoesied oy fanher processmg inoihe forensic Lab,
% Q Rgh 9 but i our peticular side, na.
16 A That that is approximale. 10 O Okay. So;0semebody requestcd fiarther processing,
1y Q  Soil's approximale five fest bt that 11 that weould nat be you?
L2 (indiscemible) seven fest; would you agree’? 12 A Comed, il would nol be me.
13 A [t's probably a Fitle it taller than thal, yes, 13 0 Andyou documented — chowing vou Deforme Exhibd M,
i4 @ Ckay. And when yon teka thoss photographs, you're. | 14 L lengsh ol the knife handle mnd blade, Do you recali that?
15 photographing the body in 2 position thal you found it is thes | 15 A Yes, Ldo, wii-bim,
16 earcecr? 16 @ Choy. and the bimde itsed M'was sboyt cight inghes?
iT A The overall photographs would bt correet in the 17T A Y
18 position tet it was Tound, 1€ 2 Okay, So4fwe heard testimaay -~ we gll hear
18 Q  And vou don't have eny knowledge whether they were | 19 lestimony that e injury wis four and s helCisches desp, this
20 moved by any officer ---or the body's been moved atall dunng| 29 drop here thl I'm posnting to-would be befow ther this s
21 ap st o, you ko 21 probably, what, thres inches in?
22 A Comed, ZZ A | bonestly don't know. |1 hoaesty don’t know
23 Q- prior W you gets there, you don't kg what 23 tha
24 Thappaped? 24 B TRere's no way o know whesher the hlood thst 201 on
25 A Comect. We— 25 that knife got on that knile rem the pllowease or zome ather
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1 contad? i A Comect, that would have heen done by the forenaic
2 A Comect. Thar's the way [ found it when [ impourded 2 lab.
T o 3 ) The footwear pattern in the bathmoosr, were you
4 & Can vou sxplain bow the knife was collected in order 4 involved in the callection of that fwdwear pattem?
§  avoid contaminstion or smearing of the blood? Whal dovou| 5 A 1wasinvolved in the zctunl collection of Gy Noor
i do? € G, Did!not physical emove that, but { did impound that. I
7 A In thiz particutar cese whan | recovered the ioife, B Q  I'm sure everyone agrees 1 have top mary photographe,
8 theeciual paper bag that it's sitting on, | cacfully inscried B Showing you Defense Exhibil - Propozed Exhibit — | think
%  the knife into the tmg 45 far doan a3 it could possibly o, and & thoe was o olgection,
18 1also wok atwther paper bag the same shre and put on the 10 MR SMITH: Right.
11 cuber el of the knife, 11 ME. PALM: Your Honor, no objection, I'm moving to
1z lo B aparmment we hod & general s where we 12 admlt this.
13 colieot evidencs wherm its secure until we can ransporn it o 13 THE COURT: That's fing.
14 our vehicle, The bags that the kife - that particular Kiife 14 0S5, PALM: IUs Defense Exhibit RRRL
15 wis in wiis protably placed inside o larger paper sack, which [ | 15 BY M5 PALM.;
16 then camied w0 the orime scene vehick, and thar was 16 QDo you reoognize that?
1T pramspenzd back o pur erime Tab. And Ihat wolki have besn | 17 A Yes, 140
L8 placed in what we call an evidence hold locker, and it would | 1B 0 I ooksa inbe weind under thal lighy, bt -
19 have besn secured in there until | actualty physicaily 15 A Umé'm
20 impounded it, 20 Q- what s thara photogniph of?
Z1 Q Okay, And-- 21 A That's the aptsirent footwear patiem that was 0 the
2Z A The ecrual bag that the knife was mserizd ini, 1 22 floor tile right mside the masier bathrocm adjacent to the
23 did usc that bag when | impoundcd the knife (o kecp any 23 dooarway,
24  pissible race evidence invid there 214 Q0 And thw was epbanced how?
25 Q  Apd then aoy funther 2ating on the knife ia not you? ) A That was enhanced wling & chomical ealleth keuea
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I orysal vislet, 1 A T would ned know that, no.

2 Q3 Clay. And what helps you see the foolprintbetter o | 2 Q  Would you ever perticipate ity tha?

3 wha? 3 A Natthat [ knaw of. No. I'm not ewan of any

4 A Yex, it would help visualizing any ridge detail or 4 procedure. Tm civilian, so it may be on the commissiomed

S gy type of detail within a cenai type of pattom sa il's 5 side.

& casier lo photograph and be mar visual, basically, ves, E Q. Do yeu aver paticipate in the collestion of DNA

1 @ Okay. And do you know whether this foipring was 7 evidenca?

B ever compared with Mr. PKeefe's shoes? | A Yes

] #A | do not know that, no. a9 0 And-—

1D Q So0youwerno invoived in any processing of the car | 14 MS_PALM: Cour's inditlgence. No mort quesions
Ll aali? 1z THE COURT: ¥, Smith, any follow-up?

12 A Mo | was oot 12 MR. SMITH: Thanks, Judge.

13 Q  And Hanybody had askee for by proccssing of the 13 RECIRECT EXAMINATION

14 carorevidence in the car, would vou huve participaied in 14 BY MR SMITH:

15 thar? 15 G Maam, one of the questions thal the delenss stiomey
1&g A Yes Paould have L& wshed youon ooss-tvmination was if the - she showed you
17 Qkay. 3o the car was just phographed bul not 17  that picture of the fronl room, and she asked you was the oot
18 processal? 1B moom in disaray.

19 - A 15 A Yes shadid

20  Q Did your ever check the apartmen oF containgrs of 20 Q  Andyou recal] that you lemified o, not really?

21 alcohod? Did you check the reitigaratar, the (ragh, cupboards? | 21 A Not 2o my recoliection, na,

22 A Noy | dxd ned, 22 Q  Was the bedroom in disarray?

23 Okay. Doyou know if Meto has a protosod for the 23 A TYes

£1 colkoion of evidence of 3 person's intoxication when tey 24 Q  Specifically how was & in dismmay?

25 mumder suspeotT 25 A Theme were the romoved virtical blinds tha weson
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1 1he Tlooran e wiest side of the bad, . The closet doos, 1 RR

2 mgain, were o on the ek oron a thack, whith was again, 2 2 MR SMITH: Ma objection, Judgs.

3 littde unusial, The bedding was disnwbed slighily an top of 3 THE COURT: I will be admicted.

4 the bed. And thoge ase the areas ihat T recall thar were in 1 MR, SMITH: RR_

5 disarray. 5 BY MR SMITH:;

6§  Q Wastha congisient — cmnld that be contistent with & [ Showing you again Defendant's Exhibit HR. And you

T mstruggle? 7 iestificd thay thatl was & piclire thken where My (rBeafi's

| A Yes itcould 8  head was being held up.

] 2 Mow, 1 just wanied o make sure 1 was elear aboul one 5 A Yes

19 particulsr thirg. Showing you Defendant's Exhibit U Canyou | 10 Do you know why his head wag being held up?

11 expiain tous what is depicted in piciore ¢, Or excise me, 11 A Yes, 1do.

12 where the ¢ is, Whar did you say that — 12 Q Why?

13 A € appeared 1o me to be three linear lines or just 13 A Hewas non-cooperntive. He dide't wanl 1 ftand
13 strmight lines with o ridge detail Tike what would be on your 14 snlf o stand up and fare forward for the photographs.

13 figerpriol There was no ridge demil. They were just thoes 15 MR, SMITH: Mo further questions, Judge,

16  straight lincar lings thet sntuaily Jook [ they were moving 16 THE COURT: Any rooross?

17 i 4 dowmward dircelion ioward e hottom ol the bed. 1Y RECROSS-EXAMINATION

18 Q1 Mow, it wour epiown, coubd thoss lines have berm 1B BY M35 PALM:
19 made il somcone, for insznce, hod atbempied 0 wips — use 14 0 Wers you close enouph 1o Mr. O'Keefe 1o determine —
20 thal knife 10 wipe the blood offY 200 wnotics whether he appeared by be inioxicated or ned?
21 A s possible. However, to me they appoued o e 21 A | wag prrerty ¢loge o him. | dan't koo iF e was

22 mome of a linger type mark, 22 imoxicated, bul be wis upcooperidive and not following
23 G Oy, 23 directions of steniog.
219 A Just n my opinion, ves. 24 Q Il Detective Wildemann testified be was obyicusly
25 M5 PALM: Udinove for sdmission of Doficnse Proposed | 25 inmoxisaicd, would you agree wilh thar?
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3 A woudd 1 Q) Okay 5o you think jit's a picture of the same thing”
) Q Showing yeu Defendant’s Proposed Exhikit YYY. Doyou | 2 A ldont know in what order these perctiqes weys takcn
3 reepgnias this photpgraph? 3 unless theyre on & thwnbmail sheet thal, waniid show the omder
q A ¥es 4 thet they were (aken,
3 03 Does il fairly xnd accariiely depict a seeme when you 5 C Oy, But you sgree the dovy could heve been closed
6 wrre there? £ before the phoiograph?
7 A Yo, after he placed (he cones, v 7 A It's poasible, yeu,
8 2 Ohay, # M5, PALM: Mo mors quastion. Thuak you.
9 ME. FALM: Move for admistion of Deferidant's VY'Y 9 THE COURT: Aay redirecty
10 MR SMITH: Ha ehjection, Judps ip FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION
11 THE COURT; b wall be admirted. 11 BY MR SMITH:
Lz WS, PALM: Thek you. 1z Q My Makdonado, are closet doors typieally opened rod
13 BY M5.PALM: 13 closed at crime scenes?
4 O IMyou condd look st the cleset door in this 14 A Yes for phivogriphity of docimentation parposes,
13 photegranh Do you e o cladel door? IS  yes, sometimes they are. yex,
18 A Yex, 1 e two closet doors, 16 QDo you have any independant knowledge ns o whelher
1T Ohey, md does the poe clnsel deor sppesr ia be 17 orpot it ocoumed in this case? %
L8 portinlly open 81 lenst soveral inches? 1B A 1did net physically see that
13 A Yes mnd shghily pushed hack. 19  (} Showing you Defencs Exhibit YYY. Was this phologrgh
20 O Oxay. And lockdng 2t Defense Extubir O, is it 20 teden ol differcat anple then Delense Exhibdt 7
21 pctally closed in thit photograph? 21 A Yeu
22 A Ivs il gantially open on the [eft-hend side. 22 @ And does that impeds your ability to determine
21 @ Ipitopen as Far eg i was in the fust metoe? 23 whether or not & ot dour i5 opett the Same amount & con be
i A ] cannot =il becsaye | cammot see the boom of the 24 seenin this phuograph?
2% door. 25 A Ye, it does.
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1 MR SMITH: Mo further questions. 1 maneris Minally resphved. Thank yoo fix wour me,
2 THE COURT: Amything lunher, Ms. Palm? 2 THE WITMESS: Yes. sir.
i MS. PALM: Wo, thank you. 3 THE COURT: Mext witnass by the Siae,
| THE COURT: Any guestions from the furors? q MR SMITH: udge, that would be Danjel Ford.
5 THE MARSHAL: One. k] THE COURT: |5 the jury ckay? Do youwinesd o bweak
& THE COURT; Counsel approact, please, € now! Areyouckay? All right, thank you.
T {Bench conference). T ME. SMITH. Judge, con we pan a.quick stipularion om
# THE COURT: Ms. Maldonade, we have a qoestion from | B (he record?
8 goeefthe jurors. Do you have any personad knowledge as m 9 THE COURT: Sure.
18 whose blogd wis on the light swirch. 10 MR. PIKE: Thank you, your Hanor. Thers was a
11 THE WITHESE: Mo, { donat, 11 reference 1o a szarch wammant. |t commen preciice when a
12 THE COURT; All nght Ay follow-up questions to | 12 emorgency siteation is relieved that there's a telephonic
13 thal ons, Mr. $Smilh? 13 waurant where the derectives cell imothe judge, and the judge
14 BY MR. SMITH: 14 pgives them permission 1o go back iola the seene, That occurmed
1% QDo oyou know if that hlood was 1emed? 13 e, o it was appropristely done, and the police wenl Back
16 A | donor knew tha 16 inakomg with the CRA i omder 1 enlbect the pvidenee, And
17 ) 5o you have no independent imowledge? 17 that reference response 1o (hat and ihe protoool thal was
1B A Mo, ldonon 18 followed by detectives,
19 Q Dkay, 19 THE COLRT: Is that correct, Mr. Smith?
20 MR SMITH: Mo further questions from the Stale. 2q MR. SMITH: That is cormect, your Honor.
21 THE COURT; Ms. Palm. 21 THE COURT: All right. That will be stipulated to by
22 MS, PALM.: No, thank youw 22 the cartics, Thank you
23 THE COURT: Allrigh, thank you, Ma'sm, for your 23 THE MARSHAL: Mr. Fosd, if youlll remain sanding,
24 jestimony, You're instructed mat to dlscuss wiur teeimory 24 pleage. Raise your nght heoel,
23 wday with any owher witmess involved in s case undl this 25 DANIEL FORD, PLAINTIFTS WITMESS, SWORN
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THE CLERK: Thark you, Pleaws be seaked. Plegse
sare and ) your name [or the record, plessc,
THE WITNESS: Daniel Ford, D-p-n-j-¢-L, Faorrd.
MR SMITEL My | proceed, your Honoe?
THE COURT: Yey, Counzel,
MR, SMITH: Thank vou
DERECT EXAMIMATION
BY MR SMITH:
41 Mir, Ford, how are you presently emploved. sir?
10 A As e senior ariime scone analyst with the Las Vegas
11 Metropolitin Foliee Depenmeni,
12 Q Were you working a5 0 cime sezne tmalyst beck on or
13 wound Wovember Sth 20087
14 A Yeg s, [was
15 Q  Did you respond o = soene located of 2 $001
L5 oomually, grke that question. Did you have any job
1T npesignmenl with mgards to an =vent that took place on November
18 Sk, 20087
19 A  Would depend on thar event riaber, sir. 1 was
20 working graveyard that night

[F - RS- R TR P S

- TR R~ TR U

T S P PO P L (R A R O T
T e e I N~ Tl

West Oaleey 1o meet with hamicide detectives and gholograph the
die fendanl irt this cave and obiain cvidence from bim ol the
Lme,

Q) Do yoo see you the persan thal you ulimasely went 1o
arul photographed presen here in ool wodoy?

A Yes, s, Ida.

G Can you identify bim for the --

M5, PALM: We'l stipulate I hix identity.

MR SMITH: Thenk wou.

THE COURT: Allnght i
BY ME. SMITH.:

0 And whal mosctly did veu do when you mmived of the
Detectiva Buresu?

A | met witk Detective Wildetnmm and Detemive Dean
Ratz {phonetic). The suzpect wt that Hme wis in the mcrview
reom being, guerded by twe palice ofllair or being watched over
by lwo police officers. | went intes the moom, Detective
Wildemana identified or explained to the individue! the 1 was
going 1o take photogrephs of him, Photographed his clothed
with whal sppeared to be spparent blood on them. There was &

z1 Q Okny. Would event 0851053918 sound Familiar? 21 red #ain. Collected thosc items of dothing Erom him, the
22 A Yea, g5, itdoes, 22 shoes ond socks. Swebbed his — took photographe, closmmg
23 Q2 And whal invohvemen did you kave with that 23 phoiographs of his hands to sho apparont Blood on his hands
24 particyler event? 24 and acwt o his right indax (hgor
2% A Was requesied to po over io the Datective Buresn on 15 Took swabs from bis hands, and did penile sowabs ot
Page 230 Page 231
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1 1he regues of the detectives.  Retumed 1o the office. 1 16 Did you photograph those shoes?
2 Fhotographs the clothing as-each incdivigual ilem was laid o, | 2 A Yes sin | did These were taken — photographs
3 amd them impounded those itams, 3 wers taken of the ¢rirne lab.
i 0  Ohay, now you sy you Yok swebs from the defendant | 2 i} Also, State's |77
5  Whers did you take the swabs fipm? 3 A Yes sin
& A IF| may refer 10 my nepon(? g 2 And 187
7 Q  Would tet refresh your recollection, sir? T A Yo s that's conedt
] A Yeg, sy, it would ] {0 Showing you Defense Exhibit ZZ Bs thar a photograph
8% Q) Then, pleas= da. 9 that you took?
10 A Apparmml blood swah was taken from the right indsx it A Yesarmis
11 finger dver the Suspect 11  And Defense Exhibic AdA [z iha a phatograph ti
id 0 Okay 12 you look?
13 A A buccal swah kil was igken from — which wasa swab | 13 A Yes sir ltis

14 tothe inglde of the gheek — from the suspect.

15 Q  Asd ingidematly, what's the purpos of aking a
1& buccal swab from the inside cheek of & suspest?

17 A For DNA compansan 8 & lacer date i there is DN A
18 evidence 10 be comparsd.

19 Q Okay. Andanything elsa?

20 A Ard two swobs were Iaken of the penls of the suspect,
21 Q Okay. Andyou said you 3150 0ok photographs,

22 A Yes, sir, Ldid.

<3 0  OF tu= defendam?

24 A Yes, gir, that's comreci

25 4  Showing you whal's been admitted as Stale's Exhibi
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14
15
L&

18
13
20
21
22
23
24
23

Q  lust for the recimd, hess wate takoen at the
Detective Burean,
A That's corragy,
@  Asopposed to o the scene?
A At the Detective Bureau, not af the scepe. And they
were tzien in the interview room,
0 Thank you,
MR, SMITH: Judpe, i pess the wilness.
THE COURT: Cross.
ME PALM: Thank you.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY M5 FaLM:
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1  Sorry are the delay, L —| photographed the clothing on hirt, his panes, and then
£ A Problem, Ma'am, 2  photographed the clothing also al the fab 1o show where the
3 Q Goodafermon 3 hipod wns. _
1 A Gond aflerimon, ] 3 S0 this phorogreph wag just a closer view of Mr.
5 0 When yeu responded o 1ake photographs and collect 5 FKeefe?
§  evidence in M. O'Keele's case, that was abbit 3:47 iz the ] A Just o show the mdividosl, ves, me'am.
T moming on Movember Gih? T 0 Okay, And Defense Exhitit DDD s a photogragh —
2 A Yes, me'am, that's correct, ] A OFthe lower legs to show Lhe parent blood on the
8 .2 Andyoumet there with Deteetives Wildsriarm end Raz?) 9 panis kegs of the jeans he was wearing.
19 A That'scarresl. 10 Q  Okay, Defense Exhibit EEE,
1} G Aod theme were also wsilormed oflicers there? 11 A Isacloscupof the hands; the backside of the hands.
12 A Officer Hutcharson snd Hatchal {phonetic), 12 Q. Okay, And thut's how it looked afler o when you
13 Q Obkay, And 'm just going o ruo theosgh some of the 13 wnived s 3:007
14 phatogrighs that have aleedy been admined . In Defonse 14 A Yo maam Somelime afler 4300 o'clock, yes, ma'am.
13 Eahibit AAS you took Uiat plaiograph? 15  {F Okay. Sohe hade't had the oppontunity o wash his
26 A Yes, ma'am, 16 hands off yar?
17 9 And who is that holding M. O'Keefe op? L7 A Houatadl Na, Ma'am,
18 A ltwould either have beeo Officer Hulchersen or 18 0 Okpy And Defense Exhivit FFF.
15 Hatchet, 13 A Isthe palmer side of the hand showing Ihe right
20 0 Okay, And same thing with Defense Exhibit ZZ. Who's | 20 mdex finger end the apparcnt blood on the hands.
21 holding him up there? 21 Okay. And when you siy shawing the right index
22 A T would hewve been the same officer, 22 finger, yau, in fact, noted an injury when you went taking
23 ] Chay, Andyou took closcups o show where blood wes | 23 those pholographs.
24 onhis clothing? x| A Yes, maam. [ took en sdditional photograph with a
25 A ) pholographed the elothing ofler | had removed him 23 scake to show the size,
Page 1M Page 235
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1 Q  And you also cleaned it up with some water pr siine | 1 G Doy Defense Exhibin KKK is just the
1 orsomething? 2 A Thot's the —
i A bused  swnb with disilisd waeer 1o go 8 swab of I Q -~ phoograph tha you -~
4 that index finger. 1 A - {indiscornitile) scale; e, ma'am.
5 ) Clemned it up a hile betier? 5 ) Seale. Defende Extubu 304G,
& A Yes, maam. B A Wea the brusing o the forchead,
k) 3 Okzy. Defensc Exhibit 15 s that a photograph T 0 Ard Deleise Exhits HHH
& showing the injury u litthe bit betier? 9 A Saee phesogrigsh with the scabe o ploce
g A Yes, ma'am, itis g 0 e, did yoo sise-phewgraph Mr. — sty injunss g
14 Q And what portion of the [ingsr 15 the mjury on? 18 Mr O'Reelc?
11 A The st joint, 11 A Yo, [did The injuries painded ot were bruising
12 Q  Dkay, And that's bis right hamd? 12 1o the pght theep, iide of the hiorps, saratches i the badk
13 A Yed mi'am. 22 w1 the bell line, taser mario to the lefl shoulder mnd loft
14 ©Q Dideanybody point oul the (njury on his thumb to you? | 14 side, siwesions to the frrhead tar we just Sow,
L5 A Mot thar b rememiber, no, bt jus g wousd wo the 15 ME. FALM- May [ spproach the witness, your Honoz?
L& right index finger, brutsing 1o the right inside biceps, 16 THE COURT. Yes.
17 scraches 1 the back ot the belt e 17 BY M5 PALM:
18 Q Okay If heappesred to have an injury en his thumb |18 € {Indiscombie).
19 in some other photographs, would you dispune that? 19 A Olay
20 A | couldn®t say that it was sver pointed out to me 20 2 Seeif you recopniza them!
#1 1hat e had =0 ingury on his thumb. The only injury that was | 21 A That's the right bicep. This i the back, The
22 pointed oul was e injury on the right indes finger, 22 pomiches on the beil line before e — md that's the -~ thal
23 4 Chay Soyou're jusl pholographing whal's pointed 23 &' Lhis noe with the seake
24 oultoyou? 20 0, Arethess photopraphs | jus shawed you Defense D00

A Yes, oaam.
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1 of what yau just tesgified abar? 1 Ckay. And -
2 A Yrs, ma'am, they are, 2 A Thenihsdthe - Mr, OKeefr Jower his jeans
3 Q' And they're inic and accumale piciures? 3 Q  So you could g=t & better -
4 A Yes they are, d A - ardl mok 4 better phatogranh with the scale in
a M5, PALM. Mave for admiston, 3 piace
g ME. SMITH: m sorry, which ones were they? Were ] ¢ And-would that be PPP?
T they the ones yob already showed me? 7 A That would be that phtoemph there, yes, ma'am,
- RS PALM: [ sherwerd them o you, but you — B Q0 And youalss collected and mpowndesd Mr, D'Keclics
9 MELSMITH: Yemh. Yeah, No objection, Judge. 5 shoes and cloching?
10 THECOURT: Al right, They'll be adrniited, it A Ycs mzam.
11 BY M3 PALM: 11 @ D you pholopraph the shoex?
12§ 1 you could just tell the jury what thess 17 A Yes,cu'wm 1 did
13 phomgraphs show., 13 ME, FALM: My | appronch, your Howoe'?
14 A Thar's bruising 1o the right inside of the biceps of 14 THE COURT: Y.
15 ibe right o of the = Mr. (YKeele. I8 BY M5 PALM:
16 @ Okay. Andthal would be Defenss Exhibit NNIN andis | 16 @ Shewing you Drfense Proposed WWW, Do you recognize
17 this another picnune of the same thing with (he scaie? 17 thas?
18 A Same thing with the scale in placa. 18 A Yes ma'm. It's the ynles of the shocs that |
19 Q@ And whet j2 shown in Defense Exhinit QOO 1% phoographed st he Lab. .
20 A Thisis the toser mark I the right upper — or the 20 MS. PALM: Move for sdmissiog of WWW,
£l - there's a scratch nrea on the left - the nghe rear 21 ME. 5SMITH: Ho ohjectiom,
22 shoulderarea. It wasnt the Lacer mark. Taser mark's from il THE COURT: Ts ir wiil be admiwed,
22 the sber side of the body. 23 BY MS. PALM:
24 Q  And what is depictid in Defense Exhibit D007 24 @ Sothese would be the sales of Mr. {YEeef's shooy?
25 A Seralches jus here of the belt fine, 2% A Thit's correct, the soles of those shogs, yo3, maum
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& 2 Okay, And you wouldnt have kad any role in 1 officer has the expertice regarding contaminaiion
2 compartng the soles of thess skocs 1o any fooiprinis on the 2 BY MS. PALM:;
31 bed, would you? 3 Q  Areyou mained regarding how wocollect evidence so
4 A Mo, Mag'am, [ never went oo the scene st all, 4 that thene's no cross-contamingtion problem?
5 Q Now, you alse ussd a swab ko collza bialogical 5 A Yes, maam,
& evidence from Mr. O'Keefes penis In? 6 Q  Would you sghte thal Sross-gomtannasion 15 the
7 A Twoswabs yes, ma'am. 7 umwanied transfer af two: of more sources of physical avidsnce?
8 Q  Okay. Do you recall that Mr. O'Keefe aciually B A Yes, ma'am.
% collected his own sample after you handed him a swab? 5 O Okay. And o - are you alned inthe proper medwd
10 A Yes, ma‘am. We handed the swabs o Mr, OKecfeand | 10t colbect v penile swab or sample?
11 he did the saabbing hirmself. 11 A Beligve it oo not a1 that Hroe we were just lold 1o
12 O Chkay. And in doing the swabbing, ke acioal by held 12 weta swab with stilled woter and cither do it ourselves or
13 his pends with bis one hand while be used the other band to 13 have the defendant or the quspect do it
14 rollect the - 14  Okay. But when the suspect has a bleeding hand or
15 A Yes maam. 15 hinod on his hands Fram somebody else, is it passibie thet that
16 G —sample? 16 oould contamingee the sample thag you'ne coBlecting?
17 A The's correet, 17 A Yes, mo'mr, ® did, and it was & conpern of mine, [
1B §Q Okay. Docsthat pot cause 2 contaninstion problem | 18 asked the deteotives about it, and they said goahead and ket
19 with the Hood on his bkands being mised with the sample thal | 1% the defendan do i himeelf
20 you're gathering? 20 Oksy. And 5o be actually with kis bloedy tands
2L MR. SMITH: Ubjecﬁmastﬂmkvwmﬂﬂ_ispolm. 2. wuched his penis snd gatherrd the sample with ihe same bloody
22 THE COURT: I'mosorry, your objection again? 22 hapd?
23 MR. SMITH: The relevance at this poing, 23 A Yes ma'am. Al the blood on b hand et thal tioe
24 THE CQURT: Pmi going o overrile the shjeelion, but | 24 wes dry. Thene was oo weit blood present.
2% wiso, levs fay the proper foondaton whether or not this - 0 Oy, 15 11 pesstble thay the blocd waukl have
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Maked ofF wnto his penis anyway and becn gathered up in the
sample?

A Possibly,

Q And might go it have been a betler procedurs i give
him glaves of 10 have him wash his kends fra?

& The deteerives didn't — we could have taken him la

¢ While you were there, was Mr. (FKeefe completely
conpemive with your request 1o collect evidence?

A Compleicly.

Q Did you yourself notice eny evidemcs that ke appearsd
L b mioxicaxd?

A Twas up close faking the closeup photograph of him,
1 didn't — T dom't rememiber smelling amything. He could have
been. He aonkd have been ender the influence, bl | — be
seemed o be: upsel

G Okay. Were you present when he was dressed out 1o
give vou his chothing?

A T

2 Do oyou recall et e bead 1o be steedicd by somebody
10 be dressed? '

A Topu the Boody suit on, yos, ma'um.

G Olmy. And do you recalt Detective Wildemann helping
hitoh pisl a booty on becausz be couldi’t gt it on rightT

(=T - T R T T O T

ad
23
FE |

QA you gwwre of ey policy that Memo has mgarding
the: collechion or preseryation of a defendant's hiood or bresth
loohel fevel?

A Mo, Mo'am, I'm ner
That would not be your decislon?

Mo, Ma'am, dval's not my ared.

And not something you would pamicipaes o

Mo, Ma'um :
M3, PALM: Mo more quesiigns. Thank yoi,
ME. SMITH: Couple questians, Tedge.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. SMITH:

Q  CSA Ford, cen wou wll us the propedure-that wes waerd
Lo collect the beccnl swah from e deferdent’s mouth?

A Seme thing, we gave the — hand=d the — il Jooks
li%e & small woth brush —~ headed that to Lhe defendant, He
= to mwab e nside of bis = thers was pwa af them. To swab
the imzide of (he cght chesk He reteemed it bo s fhal goes
directly inte 3 cardboard box, & small cardboard box. Hand him
the scoond tooth bresh tvpe to swab the inshde of the oder
cheek mnd agaim, it goes back mio the box by himsell (s,

2 Dad vou obsene the samples once be had given them
hack to you?

A Jest noticed them going bock inside the box, that's

Q
A
Q
Y

25 A That | don’t remember, 23 gl The box was sealed and the package is aidd
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1 Did you abserve any contanination on thse samplas? 1 7
2 A Mo, Idd noL [ A Approgimanely socinches long, Twoold say, A rough
3 ME. SMITH: M further questions. 3 pussstimare.
4  RECROSS-EXAMINATION q 0 And how bong is the bushiess end? That i, the
5 BY M5 TALM: 5 wchal sorfece aree that's used Lo obiain the cells from the
& ] When Mr. OKeels was swabbing the inside of hischeek | & inside of the mouth?
T with the buccat swah, he doesn't sotually stick his linger into 7 A Belween three quortsrs of &n isch (o an inch, snd
B  hizmouth, does he? § it's probably Jess than on oighth ol an inch wide,
5 A Mo, Moam, 4 . Sowhen you honded the specimen o the sppamnes o
14d G Okay. 10 obipim 3 specimen from the defendamt, | mean. how did ke do in?
11 A Mo, bn'em, fuasy the - 11 A We-irs m 8 senled peckage. We break open the
12 Q Justthe — 12 packegs. We pull the ikem aul huiding the handle in ond poss
13 A I¥'s = i kooks like 5 10oth brush. its 13 e individuai, They ake 1 fmm us and scrope e
14 zpproximately sick inches long, mayhbe. 14  inside of teir mouth and drop 7 i this smalt bax — in the
15 2 Dkay. And as far a5 biood cortamination of the 15 omail box, We hand them the second item. They swab the other
16 penile swab goes ir's possible that O eould be comaminaed, 18 side of their mouth amed doog it in the bo,
17 ant you woulde't ses it bacwie it would be s flex of 17 Q  And sguin, 1% — sxcuse me, o M, Palin just sdked
18 Hood. 1B you, [n this case, vou didn see the defendant stick his
19 A That's comect. 19 entire hand m his moutly i tha comect?
20 M5, PALM: Nothing =lze, 20 A No
21 THE COURT: Anything elss, Mr. Smith? 21 MR SMITH: Nu farther quesions,
22 FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINATION 22 THE COURT; Any follow up, Ms. Palm?
231 8Y MR, SMITH:: 23 MS, FALM: No, -
29  Q FPorthe moopd, cun you deszribe how liog ihe 24 THE COURT: Any quesiions from the junors? Mo, Al
25 pppmmiun that's used 1o obisin the buccal swab Gom e mouth | 25 right, thaak you, sir, You s insreded ool 0 disorss youwr
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L festionemy with say othet witness imvolverd in this cess undil 1 @ And how long bave you beon working in that acupeity?
2 this matter is finally resalved. Thank you for your type, sir 2 A July will be || vears, 10, 10 and n haif years,
k| THE WITHESS: Thank you, vour Honor. k| Q  ({ndisternible) dues as a crime scens analyst, did
1 THE COURT: Mexl witness for the Siate, 4 you have sceesion to respond 1o 2 3001 El Paagee onthe night
9 ME. SMITH: Judge. can we approach real fast — 5 ot earty moming of Nevember Sith or Moveomber Sth, 20087
6 THE COURT: All right & A No tdidno
T MR SMITH: — pleme. T Q Oy, How did you becoime fvilved with the cvent
2 {Bamth comfercnec), B thoal trnspieed at thag place?
| THE COURT: State's nexl wimess, pleise, 8 A [ work on the day shifi. [ repore to work 2t 6:00 in
14 MR, SMITH: Judge, the Siale calls Robhic Tahn, L0 the moming. The day shift people are responsible o respond
il THE MARSHAL- Wyow'! jus remain standing, Rates L1 tothe autopswes, and that day | wes asmipned 1o work an
12 ‘yeur npht hand, plensc, 13 autopsy thest was affilizied with this caze.
13 ROBEIE DAKN, PLAINTIFPS WITHESS, SWORN 23 0y Dheay. And was thay an autopsy oo & descendant by the
14 THE CLERK: Please be seated, Will you please staie 14 name of Victora Witmarsh?
13 yousr nirog oo spell it for the eoord, please. 15 A Yes,
if THE WITHESS. Yes. by narme is Robbiz Dahn. My firk | 16 Q  Sowhers did vou respond to Tulfill yous dinties in
17 name's spelled R-o-b-h-i-_ Lasi name cpelbed D-a-h-n. 17 this imvestigation?
18 ME. SMITH: May | proceed, Judps? 18 A T went over 1o te Clark County medical sxamincr and
12 THE COURT: Yes. 19 coroner’s office.
20 MR SMITH: Thank you. 20 ) Dk you oblain any evidence al thal lecationT
FH DIRECT EXAMINATION 21 A Yo [dig
22 BY MR. SMITH: 22 Q And what did you abeain?
23 Q Mz Dahn, how are you presendy employed? 23 A Our ditles there e Lo phatograph 85 well as o
24 A I'mazenior criine scene analye with the Las Yegas 24 collect evidenes, [ collected & buccel swab ki | coilected

25 Metropolitan Police Department, 25 meny heological swabs such s vervical swab, mocial sivab, oral
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1 swabs and 1 ook some samples of blood, andd Jlocated ahale | 1 them?
2 and siss the clething. 2 A 1 took them back o the CS1 seation ol the Las Vepas
3 2 oo you il us where you focamed these ftems? 3 Metropolitan Police Departnsent and | booked those into
4 A Dn the bedy of Vicloria Witmarsh, 4 evidenee,
5 C  Okay. Did you prepant ey reports purauant o that? 5 G Did you impaund any clothing pursuant lo this?
] A Yes, We prepam &R ailDpsy repon. & A Yes | did. The descersdant had two items ol upper
7 2 Would loaking al vour tepont refresh your T body clothing. A tank top towd 2 small linle jacket, und | did
B  recollecton as to specifically whene voo recovered spedilic B popound thess,
S ilems with regards 1o this case? g MR, SMEITH. Pats G withews, hulge.
14 A Yes 19 THE COURT: Croas,
11 ME_ SMITH: May | approach the witness, Judge? 11 CROSS-EXAMIMATION
12 THECOUHRT: Yeg 2 BY M5 PALM:
13 BY MR SMITH: 13 Q imimedilif you said i Yiou collecid fingemail

14 Q  Tmjust going to ask you Lo review your report, and 14 clippings from the descemdant?

15 then sex if thet refreshes your recol lection #s to specifically 15 A Tha wasone item. i didos go lhrough every single
16 where you abtained or refrieved items of evidence in \his case. | 18 item in that hiological kic, but T did — e hands had bags

17 A Yos In pencral 1 collected the itoms from the body, 17 aver them, drd | did mollect fingermail chppings.

18 g buccal swab kit, that's cotlecied from the mouth. And 18 1 Ckay And are those sometimes collecied inorder lo
19 then £ had many different biological swabs that were catiected | 19 determine whather a deceased parson hes soimdune else's DMNA

29 from different mreas. Did you wanl mic ko go theough 20 gnder fingemails?
21 specifically ench iem? 21 A Yes
22 Q' No, | chink you've done well cnough, And you 22 £ And da you know whelher any testing wes done on that
23 obained these items from Viclors Witmarsh? 23 — gn those Ongemails?
24 A Yeuldid 24 A Idont have tha knowledge.
5 0 And what did you do with them afier you oblaired sk M5, PALM: Mo more quesitions. Thank vou.
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THE COAURT: Mr. 3mih, amahimg funher?

MR SMITH: M, Judge, ot From this wilness.

THE COURT: Arny guestions from the imors? All
right. Thank you, Me'am, for your testimeny, You're
instructed not 10 disties your Iestimony with any other witness
invalved in this case ontil thia maner is finally resolved.
Thark you for your tome.

THE WITNESS: Thank you, sir.

THECOURT: Annther wilness for the Siwte, All
right. Ladies and gontlemen, we're poing o recess al Lhis
Hae 1f5 gbowt 4:35 or 5o, We've hed 3 long day and 1
appreciale. youwr phticoee. |'ve god 2 relatively shart caleadar
Emoridw s we'll eome back o 9:34 omomow moming.

Daring this recess it is your duly nod to convesss
EmenR yourscives or with anyane <lse on any subject conneched
with tho trie} or read, waich or 15slen (o any repon aver
commentary on the rint by sny persan connected with the mial
or bry any medium of information including, withouw (imislion,
newspaper, levision, rdio or the Intesner.

You'ne not 1o form or exprcss an opinicn on any
subjedt connccted with this case unil this mater is finalty
submitted to you for your delibernion, We'll see you: back i
Q30 somaerow maming. Thank you

(Jury exits),

(Drnshde the presence of the jury)
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THE COURT; Lat tha record refloct we're oulside the
presence of the jury peeel. Ms, Palm, I think you had a motion
for mistrial

ME PALM: Yes, | have 2 mowing Yor a miszial, your
Horor. We were supriged by the testimony of Cfficer
Hulcherson with regard 1o the addivonal statemicnts suiside of
Ihe statements thal wers coctained in the nots we wem
provided.  Ard specifically, cur clisnt i prejudiced by the
stal=meni referring e nigger music

Ceriainky if we had known abour that saiement, we
might heve chunged our tigl strategy, We might have changed
our voir dire questicting. Wi had no notics of the, and
Dificer Hucherson testified that he did iell Lhe Bistrict
Anomey alboad his addijiong! stateents thal he was going 1o
presenl weday, anl we were never informed of it

YW would have done g motion 1 prechude any relertnce
1o the ward nigger beduse iVs certainly nal relevant io
anything i tus case, And it is bighty prejudicial, so we g
maving Fir a mistrial oo the bagis of discovery violagpn and
the prejudice attzched 1o that word,

THE COURT: Mr. Smith.

MR, SMITH: Judge, it's mot a tiscavery violation in
At 28 we addorssed & the bench, the Slate had nu pdvance
malice of the statement. |r wasn1 wiften down, |1 wasn’t
prEseryed. It wasn'l memarialized. The discovery satude
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spexilically slates whal we mug provide, and the Suprenwe Court
of the Uniked Strss his imposed sddinionsl mquincemems vp on
15, L&, exculpatory evidence. This is mal exoulpetory
evidence.

Florthermars, ni's our position (han OfTcer
Huicherson was nodesd wei) in sdvance of trial, and had hey
- tha dedenne premialed OfTicer Huncherson end asked what he
siated, they coubd have found tus information ool - ICs my
urderstarkiing that in 8 phone conversanion that oo-counse] had
with Mr. Hutcherson — | guess it wes today of this moming —
that he relayed those Aa=ments.

Arud if's not discgvery brewse it wasn
mamorialized  That's gur position

THE COLRT: Anwthing funher, Ms, Palm?

M5, PALM: Qur position is they bad knowledge of it
They supposcdly herve o open . We've booh communuyiting
all along 3o that we cold rely oo them o e[l us if thene was
auy evidence that was thet prefudicind 3o thal we can meke an
tzsue of it and bring it in front of e Court, And T think
they had a duty 10 bring that issue in front of the Court
st lves beeause they should know thal tat word is going 10
b enctremely prejdicial, wnd we have some rights tn - with
respedt t that,

THE COURT; Mr. Smith, you dicn't peally sidmss the
ittt of the N woond
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M5, GRAHAM: Weil, should | address thal, JudgsT

THE COURT: Scmeons.

M3, GRAHAM: Cficer Hurcherson wig on FMLA feave the
ontite (e ‘We didit't heve 3 phone emiber bo content hirm,
Althouph, 5 eo-eoumnsel Sovith hea indicsied, he was aoliced,
zmd the e fimes had il oppommiry o premial him
therngelves, s they did seversl of the witnersey,

Last might | got shald ol him prohshly abee 5,00
t'clock He rerurnied a phine call fom e, His wile bod st
had = baby, [ wold hien e | did reed bim here. | old hin
thad —

THE COURT. Tronod == Uiy oot == [ ez, my quesiion
isn addressed towards the discovery isgue. Tt's o the e
of the racial sur

M3 GRAHAM: He indicated Jasi nighe during
eonversation [ asked him whal hit iovolwemant was in e case.
s e besically wid me mesaly bis mvalvemendt i the e of
bemg, pusicd putside the door, that be hid contre] o he
defendant.

And | indicased that | neeced him 19 address the
sterients that the defendint had made b ke whike he was over
his wiasch

MS. FALM: Al that tells me shé did Bt coution bim
T 0 st Bt oust the muial slar, mad ahe did pot tunk of
brioging i 1o e {dat's alteniitm o1 Wy our attention, nd
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she Jknew about iL,

ME_SMITH: Judge. Lwill submit that your Honor
sustined the objection. If your Honoe i dufy concerned abin
Tt you can isswe & comective instruction thas the jury isio
pay o atteamtion o that. Bud | submit that it's mesely an
warranted ot 1his juiner.

| mean, ull they heard wag tum ofF that N muske, and
| mean, that wes it

ME. PALM: And your Hovor, il | heard that, it would
make mc oot like somebody. Lt woulbd rake me hold it agning
them. | would judge them unfairly for it Umosure. That
would be 8 hard thing to pur.out of my mind, I can emagine il
wiould be hard to pot oul of 8 jeror’s mimd.

THE COLRT: As for as discovery violation, | doo't
find that. There was pothing memotialized that the Staw
withheld. S0 § don't find a discovery violation, and the
officer's statement s immediate objection. | don't fee! tha
that rises to moy level of vindus pregudics inthis tase that
wollld wazrani a mistrial, s0 molion of mistral is denied.
Anyihing alse before we A mmamw moming?

ME. PIKE: Yes, your Honor, I'd ke 1o thank the
Statz. They were abie tw obtzin & faxed copy of the usc of
fipes repont thal was preparcd in this cese. They' vz provided
1 copy [0 me a5 3000 &5 they mosived it I've pons through
that, end | - if there are any {ssies in relafonship to
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additioral ngmag or additional tTestimomy: thit we'tl peed 0
[nmoduoe 0 than time; ve'll aehpoena the appropriate officers
0 comE i

1 don'}-saticipars thar we will Trom my initis!
review oliL But they obamined & pursuant 1w the Cowt's
oider and gor il 1 me very exrby on i the aftemeon.

Another procedura| maner 15 that we have been
entering e stpotstions with the Saie, and T doo't know the
Court's position, bul | assunes that it's wilh the Courr's
permissinn 1o try and resolve questions so thar we don't hayve
1a call in witnesses like with the search warment and things
fcs g Se L don't mean W imrude upon the Court's
peoiocol —

THE COURT: Mot ar all.

ME, PIKE, — bin a0 long as we're invglved with
that. Because of the bloed evidence, we bave sm inonditeade
number of pictures. We ate — we have stipulated ha afl of
the evidence that was collecied waz maintained within Lhe
appropiase thangr of custody for the people that subsequearly
temed it And that lor ingance, like the shoes, they o'
bring them in and bold them because they god blood on them,

S0 we'll — with tee Court's permission, we'd a3k an
OPPOFLITY Lo SEmin, sl thal oo the jury thal ihe avidence
that was pholcgraphed was inpounded s propesly preserved and
the testing occurmed,
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What we might have - whal we request the Court W do
o the defenss may request the Coun !o do ix (o indicate thal
the number of photos are inordinale because of the biological
issues that wers with this and thal we canl bring the things
in for thams 10 hold and to sxomine 50 w've hed to puina
|grge momters of phatographs or we o just prgue f ol
closing  Whatever the Court would preler.

THE COURT; | think 3% appropriate thal we do pot
that stipulsticn on the record, ebviously, m front of the jury
pancl, And if the panies wish, T con make that quick — you
Yo, th brief staterment o the fury that we have 5o many
phoues becaer we have 10 show thest picers ol evidenes: b
we can't bring them inin courl.

MP. FIKE: And il has besn 2 linle bit combersome
Trecause we can’t just hold Up & shee or the knife —

THE COURT:! Right,

ME. PIKE: — or like thal, Al night, thank you,

THE COATRT: Siate agroes for e Courl o make thay
sinlemend Lo the jury &8 Thr by —

MR SMITH: Mo problem whatssever, fudge.

THE COURT: Anything else?

MR SMITH. Fudie, and just if] could suppleniznl the
recort with regards 1 Ms, Falm's mation for a mistsal with
regerding & potental prejudics against her clicnt Because of
Lhe lestimuzoy thals oo out. |owill represon to b Cournt
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thot we will teke gave caution not Lo refer to thal maierizl
agiin in either the closing argument or the rebual argument,

We won't makoe statements Like, vou know, vou heard
what Ctificer Hutcherson said which would kind of invils them to
cousidered the entbrety of whal Uiy said, and e/l kesp our
arguments sinicaly limitcd 50 thet theee's no inforenoe or, you
kniw, brimping thal - those satemenis up agaln.

THE COURT; All right. | appregiate that.

MR SMITH: Thank you.

THE COURT: Aayihing else? Perbogs in the aflemoon
twmormow ot ane af (e boeaks we'l stan working on te jury
msructions.

MR PIKE: Thamk you, yoor Hooer,

THE COURT: Al rght

{Court pecaased m 4247 pom, until
Tuesday. March 1R, 2000)
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{En 1 presamee of the prospecriva junovs)

THE MARSUAL Al riseand oome b order. Tiepsrment
17 of the Kighth Jdieial Disirict is mow in tettinn. The
Honrabbe Judee Michoo! P, Villoni prediding. TMease be
seated, Retmdia o order: Mok sure all eofl phwoncs are erosd
oY, plesdc,

THE COURT: ot myrainy, uties snd gentbeme, | am
hadge Mtichae! Villomy 1 am e presiding jdpe of Depaninc
17. o0 yoia've becn Fminoed Dece a5 poral paors for this
tuse. Thin B3 ctdrminal casy, and il's us | diemioned S
of Nevoda oo linnn U Rasle

Fitst ol 1 Idke bo tharm il of vou for i%awing
up, M sl s beard 15 pumoous Nimes, B | NEG s
Aottt 1 el ol of i thet, you knges. jlary service
Aoy ompnrient w b W04 5 ¢l or arinenal oese, Our
serm of jsioe does oot wirk aless wediar peopte willing
b S 5 b Jur i N Bemr our cnes,

This bt mork w e bd on subsmohile aceibe case.

Al we petded o g for thakcase. Thi i 2 cminal o,
and e e a fure 160 1his parnubar case. And 1 bope ol of
SR SR b sl e durn, ooy sttddPul s gl of
o eitherhave 3 jubar s boizhing For § jmb amf iy hane
Crmily activities. Inaybe yini ks e wrme Lackyl oy ices thal
vourulieeT s io, bt plerse uinertand that <t wced i
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Birve jures fiwr our systemn o work. &g pou know, many
countrmes kriund Ihe world dotil even allow = dan’ ollow
jurres. They actoally o't ollow trints, #you know
uniorumainky,

AR Al yog received 2 jury saymons in e mat!, sad
e sure all of yo umped Tar yory ol i pread, | get fobe
on g jury pancl. right'! Lot me sme 3 shaw of Hendy, Wall
This Jury susmnicres has Miches! Yillam on i, Jadpes or oo
exempd [hom jury summond. They'es nor caomiet from sereing on
Jury. And T made it — 25 0w know, vou hod to calf ihe mipht
brefoe: 1o sew il your numir wis ow enoigh, and o7l of yuo,
yous nammbers were bk enoigic had b o the same and mny
humber was Jow enowgh ond | Rad uive of the e you'e
woarioge, And it fury smmans wns far Oeober &b of st
yer. 1 went dowen there. 1 think 7:30 of §:00 in the momiag.
and they 1okd e and a5 well a5 o couple hendred people I camg
teack ¢ {206} e'clock fo 5oy il we — you knuw, 17 ihcy meaded
some more poors. [ eae bock an 100 viclock. They callod n
number il they said well, we need posd e po W Depanmen, wis
15 T Deportmens 3, and along with 50, 60 otber peopie |
was i | be serond v of the gallory and vanous. jnrs wire
eacusnd, | e i inta (he jury box. and ki sl bekold on u
civil case | cose | was sefected o5 o jurgr. The triok wem
T med 0 hall meed s bomp. obay And A rhas coe i aot D
and 3 bl secks bong. ok
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Bur 1 sell you ther beamuse | hod 1p seeve gnid
actpally, there’s namaher jadye in this countl. huler Togliow,
whet reccived o summmons | ehink oboue three or four YU andl,
and she was selecpnd. Acually, she was the Foreperson of thi
pamiouar jury, Tiwssa civik oase as well, Al o we're
nat exerepded ancd during these vwio and & kil weeks | had 1o
cumtinge ol oy cases. ol gev - o cortain motters § had
fo-have 3 seior judge eume inind hear iy cabermbar, comigin
maiers: hal hod 1o pi forward. some trisl: Other judges had
to pick thiat up

A |11 v il bovause i may 0w have boen i
coavenicnl fx me - well, i wasn't, b it was my civic dufy
and it was Fponan e | sirve os 2 juror, And mmin, it
went teed andd ohalf weeks g, Uwesacivl cse [was
rwe disetors suiog cwh sl on soee busincss muters, ord s |
hogee all of you 1ake into consideration when | ask vou firil
woudd be am exitone hardidsip fov v Iy seive,

Bocune apain youw kndnn il's almost ke book to
your right. ook 1o yiwe el 0Fit's tot vl then you're
sawing well. the oiher persast should Jo . nol me. fn his
couriroorin, ik it wis T voan woe Tid 1 Consarucison
dedect cone. which 1 - 3 ou ity have seen i the LRI
whore, vou kmow, There's problems winth soods or whatever an
enuire devebogurnt. The teial wend six nombs We hal jurors
dioe ther stin-memih inal. okay. This i 3 gee weck rrial, s
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atl yean sbwsald be happwe that we're noc dskini voo 19 srve v
s nwmiLhs.

And Fre got nrsal coming up s the ond of this
o that’s going ho o socweeks. Ao wo i you'n not picied
hicre wi'll be musre: than bappy 10 call you bock Toe thoe jury.
o, a1 just kridding, Won's da tha. AN ngha,

S0 M this puist I'm paing w -- we'se doene 3 ol
ell, T poing to have my elork swrarall of you in, because
wgTe poing o thrawgh & question process to sce i you woald
be bew foited 1o hey tiis perlicular case.

THE CLEKK! Plousc stoml. And maise yur righe hand.

{Sweaning in the prospective jarors).

THE CLERE; Fhpe bo seatod,

THE COURT: The reason why we put vou under oath,
bl penilemen. ® wie po Ihrodgh a provess calhad suic
odire. ool 1hat'y whese wet scck b Tind dal just o some of
your bk proumd. your persomal informanion. No ase e 5y
tnving wdediet loo decp in your porsonal bavk pround ur
embarrass vou goany meucy. [ i65s intporian thal 1he
e et undemigealimg of your back sround anit v
e g way verkin fiapiek o soc i you would be stied for
this e of case And maybe you're suited For i ivil cise or
Mt v one Suiwd o Los Twpe of ease.

R tHeTe's nu right ok wrong answers. The righ -
the only mwd answer is 3 tulbiy] avmwor. Tihe provees we'l
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1 gothrough as foliows: Thot [ will sk the paned peral L anvmmeys inmduce themselves. One of depoy drsir
2 questions. and if you're going 1o answer s 10 the question, 2 gucmeys here witl give vou 3 very briel staternent of the type
T you just raise your hand, Fll cull upor youw atl we need you 1 ol cose we have, They'ie nol puing 1o argee the cas nighe
4 tosund up. And cvery lime e cffed upon. please give s [ 4 now, Jum o very bricf simement, Thew Il iniroduce their
5 your fudl name and the last throe mumbers on yourbadye. As | 5 co-counsel and any poterisl witprsses vl may be cudled fn
& youcon see, | fhink we have aboul $§ people here, and 50ty & ahis case. Please ligien very corefolly o these nomes bocapse
7 hard Tt all of ws 10 fry-to mremorize your rames in o shont 7 Fm going 1o ask vou il you know any of ithese individhals. acl
£ ot of lime. 8wl coihe s with tee defimse ere, They'l| do the mame.
8 S0 you may be talled upon ten mes. Please overy % Soplease lisi very caretulty.
LB time please siand up. give us yous aame and the twee numbers | 20 MR, SMITH. Good meming. evorvome. My rame &
11 of your badie. When | direct the questions wo the panel bere, | 13 Phalip Smith. This is Siephanic Graham. We ore the depaiy
12 we'll go s v whe jury box wnco, the gatiery bete on my 13 dimncr anomeys sssyned 1o protecate s case on behall of
13 right or sort of m frone of me, and die gallery 1 1the niy 13 the Siaer af Mevada, Ta ghee you guys a brief symopsis of this
14 eft Al 5o i you'se poing ta answer 305, misc vour hard, 14 case, if's ahomicide ense. The Smte of Nevada hes charged
15 wail for me 10 call you, stand up and then we'll pe through e | L5 whe deferulnnt with 3 2riing uf rrurder.
1§ process. IF aany time vou conne bear one ol the queslisns, | 18 We have alleped thid on Movember S, 2008
17 juwi say 3 didn's hear you of sometimes we'll go Srough 17 appwaximeiely | 100 o'clack pom., the dkefendan kitled bis on
18 hadbway throogh the parel and someone in 4 paliery. inthe ! | 18 again, off apuin girifriend, Pursuam 1o ihas duts we have 3
19 didet remember box srea says o | meant o sy yes Dmeant | 19 burkh o wilnesses, and there's abour 20 of tem (i we
20 1o — vou know | am poing g answer i the afroolive inog 20 amicipaie cafling throughout e course of Ui ial. They
21 pericylar question. Jusi mise your hond and, you krews, we'll | 21 anea Dv. Jocouetine Bengmnine who i one of the Clrk Couny
22 vome back and call upen vow, okey, Again, therdsmpwiong | 22 eonore. A Chais Higeherson whe % o oificer trom Metne
23 answer. The anky wrong answior is coc that's not iathful. 50 | 23 Russell Shoemaker, who bs o scrpean with Metro, Many
24w hope 2l of vou will be inahdul. 24 Wiidemann, wiw 52 homimide deicciive with Merrs Danie]
25 Ared of this point I'm just poing to have the 23 Fowd, who is 3 crivne soume amalvst For More, Chris Bunn who
fage & Page 7
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1 o homecide dereoiive for Meteo  Dan Mewberry, wha't a ¥ forhenade 1o have heen assigned this eose and de eepmesent
2 sttpzar in e homicide divissem of Meiro, Jocelvn Malbonode, | 2 Brian i this cme:
3 whiisa crime soone anakyst. Brian Santerpssy whe's o pairdl 3 These nee 2 lisl of e witimstses tha te Befrm
4 ulficer with Moo, Todd Coror. alss o parod offir with 4 may be ealllng dirong the e of this fetad, Yaaull ke
5 Wem. Jeneewigh Balbegos, apmin o petral officer with Metro 5 thol some ol thee Wiltss namus ot the ssme 35 e Siate's
6 Lepn Taylor, whe's aléo 2 patral oificer R Meka. An € The wiincs 20 our wilsesses amd thiy may be calked by os o
T mdrvabual named Chrarles Thoiver, his wife Joyte Thoiver. Todd | 7 by the Stae, and i 4 tesimony ihal wir ore Hmportan, a0
& Armbrusicr. a Dy Hathoox, Cheey} Morrs. a Jahn Siallings, 8 Bygive e if } soy some of the same mames, And e panential
#  who s o coress mvedigator fior the ceroner's office. Robhi 3 wiinesses for the defins: s Todd Amrbinicr, Jeremial
10 Db whu it o enme seene sty for Moo, leapifor Bas who | 20 Haliegos. Jocqueline Benjomin, Keiih Valmact: { phonciicl,
11 53 Forctisc solonvist of Mema, Asd Edeand Gwenther whe is 11 Christoqher Bomn s iz wil bideirs: Chalies Colbis, 1l @itk
12 nlsoa Fnmeee scicaix for Metro, And | belicyve that isab, 12 Mo, Tracy Beoger, Todd Domy, Cusiodion of reconds, thew
13 Thank vou 13 raay shiter b calbed in porson or just B nay of an alhdgr
14 THE COURT: Al right, thirk weu. Mr, Pk or Ms: 14w verify dncomeoatian. Thio wondd be ke custodinn o
15 Palrm. 15 revamdy of Las Veps Methoged itm Police O rmmunicasions
1§ MR, PIKE: Themk sou very much. your Honar. Fm¥ind | 16 Custadion of reconds of Las Vg, Metropuliian Pulive reconds,
17 ol anprped i feene. Bt i cotrse aroamal oy in pheaes 17 Lusladisn af recoeh of Monte Yisa | lmpinal, and custodian aof
i Crourl. counse]. prospecive farars. my neme’s Randy Pike U | 12 rocords of Clask Coundy Ditenim Cvsice aad mesodion of
19 with the Clark Commity Speciol Public Diefendir's Office. This 1% roconds of Soubemn Mevada Adull Alental Health Sendces.
20 5 my voewined Pancia Palm whe's 2 ey with my office, A0 Oftncer Dandel Fond, OiTecer Richood Fanbwioms, Fommy. Hatheus,
21 And this is my clicw Brian OfKecle. Brian (VR ocfe sond upso | 21 Champher Hacheran. cusbadian af reconds of 1IEW fis
2 jury com— and par of this i - (hank You very masch 2d  Credin Urassy, Oioer Troves few {phontes ), A0 icer Tenea
23 And e g this process iy 10 Find out i oy ke 23 Kieger tphimenc i, Holin Xubeic | phwamdnt ), $om prhably
24 gany wf i or i voa koow any 6 the wilnesas. so tha's the 26 pronouncing vhat wong. Eline Limniners (pameic) Jorsvn
2% reason e wre doing this. And hx Pk ond mysel [ are 25 Makdonade. Deteclive Clilfond Mupgs Chersf Monis, C5A Crorpe
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1 - Schero. Dr. Towru Chrisiionsen, an ER phy setian Tore in Las 1 for ihis penicular case? 16 vou xe sebecied as 3 juror in
T Vepzs, Mevada, Oifcers Kate Murphy | phoncuc, Daniel 2 this cane, can you bese 8 decision, if eny’ you may aake on the
3 Mewberry, Dean O'Kelly (phametic) (8 Beers Filioerdo Pasos 3 case, on thi cvidencs you hoar Tawn the witness box #nd any
4 {phomeiic ), Desn Reyes. Brian Senueossa. Russedl 4 cuhibits that will be adimitted im the evidomer™”
% Shoomaker apd Sean Taylor. Roben Pusanc o comteln haem | & 50 il you hirve 3 bigs. or propucher then dhe Count s
& Lt Yepas, Nowma Tenio {phenetic), ithe Thoivers, You've hesnd | & woll s the atromeys will delva iro v but tha betiom line
¥ Chorles and foyoe Marrin Wildemonn, a Bewsonive Wildemann. | 7 ds can you put that aside and bose o deersion on cvidener you
B Robien Wilson, Natslic Austin { phometic ). Elizabeth O Xeefe, & hoor in thie e ondy? 1 oan el yo in the iral § had lag
% Shawn (FKeel, Thomas O ecle. Pamcia O Kerte, sl Iescph 5 werk, which wes an satomobile accidont, 25 vou know, i the
10 Peres whe's svinvesigater irom our alfice. 10 newspaport & botof things shouwl v Rics go wp, whoher
11 Az d rend that It seemed Jong. Wi anticpate 1% thot's mue or ot there's frivoious lawsuis, whelker or ot
12 it the toial 5 ol goimg 19 Jast amy (onger tun owesk m 12 tharsipme o n, you know, s 02 Toru b debate e
13 whiionship {indiscemibic), As | indicaed weTk be 11 1oday.
14 defending Mr, O%eele in s regic case. Tlank you. 14 W T a pastemiial juros sand ho drought there was
15 THE COURT: Thank you. br. Prke. Ladees and 15 foomeny Myolows [nwswis, Well, we asked than powonimf
16 penllemen, throwgh thes process vou may mewcryes o estlain | 18 juror well, can you pus that aside, and you kaow, non cvery
17 questions thak may 7claic b bins of freudice o Some af your 17 |awsni's Trivebous, and Lhis individue) said that's tree, You
18 background infemaiion, And ali ol us have a bins or a 18 know, he docsn’ kmow. He wangs o hoear the acis of the oase.
15 projudice, We'ne not just 1alking abusul. you knov:. mce or scx 15 Andd, in feoy, | think eraled wp being on.the jury, amd there wirs
70 orscaunl orentanion or just. yeu know, there's @ myvriod of At avaaed for the plaim il peouncd $200,000, so cleady tha
21 other ancas al thenges shot we likes or disfike. Maybe sou ey 1. jurer was obdc bg pet his bies aside and lision 1o The ovidenes
%3 & bias apainst 2 green shirl or o blue shin 22 of the parieular e35c we b bast werdk and then, you kngw,
23 And | pust menion that o5 — because ol pou e 23 mabed m favor ol the plaiIT, Sothar's what we ask you ia
24 selecied o the questioning process we'l go thioeh, whiaber 24 thizease. |Fyou do hawe any bhas or prejudice, you kppw, the
25 or mod if you do have 3 particudar bigs. cam you put thal aside 25 botlom ling 15 o8 you puet thid wsede apd give beth sidfes &
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1 rterwd? Thors wiinl < 1hot's all we'ne sockmp Bere, 1 FROGPECTTYE JLRCGR NOC SR I'moa prodcyr of TV
2 A bt of urnes paleind juners wld say well 1 2 eommrrriels
5 dow'| beve any Gith in the system. Wekl, 17 you Ryve fadh m 3 THECOQURT: Allnghi Bloyvou have amy asssimnee o
4 vourseH, perhopes ol huse Guith in e sypbens af you're 4 nnyone wlse doa cop kelp with v -
& srlevied oo o juror, thal youll ek sdre o cvthing's dope 5 PROSPECTIVE IR MO 609 N sin, I'm e onhy
6 propetly ond thot youlk base 3 decision on the eviden e all & one.
7. righe Sa ]t weanied 1o give you thas profiminan: sTacerend 7 THE COURT: Chiav. Al righa. thank von), hdaiarm,
B heye B Anpony el in the tock ! O i the sevor] e Fibiiek we
g Firu o, dory armypoeee here knos-any of the 5 AW = YOS, Matmm.
10 wieorreys. the partics involvel ar ey of de poicricd g PROSPECTTVE JURGR N0 649 I'm a singhe womsan -«
11 wrimecwses’ At 1 2k the jury box amea fica, Any ham? 11 THE COURT:  Anmi vy mumie ol badpe oumber:
12 Mope. The gallay sy nghlor in from ol me. K. A “3 PROSPECTIVE JURDR: MO, 845: Patricia Salinas, 3.
13 oy befl, Doy, oo ones answersd in the affmesie. i3 THE COLURT: All eigha,
14 Thiz cuse 16 scheuhulal by po beoween four i five id PRUSPECTIVE IUROR MO 845 | have one income. I'm
15 doys Ty there wmmine here thal sootthd Rave a0 euiccne himbhip 15 ‘bowely making o right i, 101 was g s o this oy, )
16 sevvimg of-thas fucy? AR nph, we sl o a0 she buck rew: LA wimbdny be able 10 pay aev n,
iT frl, Yew oo, 17 THE COURT: Whar type of wink do yoy du, Ma'sm?
18 PROSPECTIVE ILUROR WO 609 baby Monwavy 629, I'm | 18 FROSPELTIVE JURDR MO, 645 1 work fora doewor. And
153 seifFemploved, Jdpe. o0 WV ochaeen fiw s e 1H lose 13 n ol hat. b | amoaconicted Tedon o | o' kpow o
E0 o cisrtrnd et thal | have proposed dor i memrh wioch 20 THE COURT: Ohax
21 “will méan | ke inciame far thy monih, B3 FPROSPECTIVE JUROR MOH ba0; {inchipcrhikbe)
2z THE COURT: Chay. Anel whm tyms o wasrk ie v aki 27 THE COURT; dcwaily. | v os poing fo sk than
33 Mu'ans! I3 epntion 35 well. [Feosuse 3 los of limes your omplones, will
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1 wgemcy, | think they bypacally do. Bart some privaie emplovers 1 PROSPECTIVE TUNOR NG, 635; Yeuh, and my depanment
2wl absy e e i yu ask them e they know wou'e 2 chimen A F 0050 i would andy o of Fief here, it sl
3 domg yar eivic duty, all rghl, 40 kcep thal o mind. 3 protuahly gove m shits hinms o wock iy,
4 And abso, il amynne's selvcicd on the jury, if they L] THECOURT: Allnghi ANl cight, skank you, Ma'om,
5. feel tyey noed o benicr oo their cmplnger + st cophiyerd 5 FROSPECTIVE JURCR SO, 655 Thaok you,
E il belsevs: you hpelathy, bl il pou o 5 betier, Pl be L THE COURT. Amyre gl in dhe sooomd Tow? Anyihic i
T mare than hepyey 10 provide thatlor valy all pght. And there T the Friwit v Al righa. et oo o e — yies,
8. wag someone sk in the secom] row - Yos pia'om B PROSPECTIVE MIRGR NG, 674 Marie Finilles, 634, 'm
4 FROSFECTIVE JUROR NO. 655: Christy Dabo, 635 8 ihe bead seerctary; I'm i enby secrclany in the
10 THE COURT: Alf nghy, 14 Cindrsceribie) righ nowe,
11 FROSPECTIVE JURDR MO 655 1 3kser umh + L eowng [rom | T THE COURT: Dhaw. Whe du-yuid work !
13 asmple mcome mily of sevene Bo01 were 1o sorve, | 12 PROSPECT|VE JU RO MO, 874 [Endiscotnible)
13 woudd now be sl to brimg home 2 peyeimek. 13 THE COURT: Al pght That's Halmon jphecnetie)ag
i THECOURT: Qiiny, and what type ol wark Ja you do. 14 assowites, ngh!
15 Ma'mm? 1% FROSPECTIVE JURCH KO 674 Yes, Y
16 FROSPECTIVE YUROR 20, 655 | work jh rerail 31 18 THECOUR - Okay, Cmosure My Hulgan witk
37 Turge: 17 emberatand alwy, A0 dphd. ihank you, Maam.
g THE COURT: Dby, b5 chee miziher — olher ghitks 18 PRUSPLECTIVE JUROR 0. 674: Umd'm
T3 weni con dodide-can ey dimble up Tor you ar . 14 THE COURT. Amyene i e sllery i the front mw oo
1% PROSPECTTVE JURCR N 655: Mo 290 oo rishi? Serond mw Yes e
41 TIECCHMRT; = wor up om the weekend? Fa FROSFECTIVE JUROR MNO. 72 Rober Wil 127, Fma
az PROSPECTIVE JUROHE NO_ASS: bamaloankead imibe | 22 Aublsinae aouduoon and 2'm Liind of in the maddle nf mid W
#3  depineem that | ek w, und there ane only thees ol us, ol 231 riyldl o,
24w don't work the TulF sione hours, 5ol hode wogld - 24 THE COVET: What school do youw go i, ae
% THECOURT: We riprcalls wom|l go 530 m A0, 25 ROSPECTEVE JLROR MO 727 LNLY. Amb 1t hove
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T oy exral ey o geve moschnat pighe notw, s T end H THE COURT: i, Well, hike ) szil we wouln's -
2 uplosing my prade, 2 ifyuu soe sclomil tvpicidty we man ol %30 --
i THECOURT: AH righ. thank $ou s, Amyone chae 3 PRESTFECTIVE JUROR NO- R5: THay,
4 snthe second o Anyine inoihe back sea Yoo ‘s q THELOURT: — indbe moaming, [hay.
5 PROSPECTIVE JURDCR KO, T8t Chelyey Honor 761, I'm 5 PREFGPECTIVE MIROE MO DS Dhow
€ ohg 7 full-Hmee snackenr. & THF COURT: Al righa, thank you, Masm. Wag there
El THIE COAMET: Wivers ure voms o sadend ar? T owherbaf Ve in e ok s,
B PROSFECTIVE ILRDR MO, Tat: Mevsds Sine 8 PROSPECTIVE RJROR NO. M8 I'm atso o singh: mom of
3 THE COURT: Okxe. Thark o Mo'sm Anyon o ibe % e el ol ] -
0 gallery toany ket From rov